
 

 

AGENDA 

 
 
 

Committee Administrator:     Democratic Services Officer  (01609 767015) 
 

Wednesday, 3 June 2015 
 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
NOTICE OF MEETING 
 
Meeting SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
Date Thursday, 11 June 2015 

 
Time 9.30 am 

 
Venue Main Committee Room, Civic Centre, Stone Cross, Northallerton, DL6 2UU 

 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

P. Morton. 
 
Phillip Morton 
Chief Executive 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Councillors Councillors 

A Wake (Chairman) 
Mrs C S Cookman (Vice-Chairman) 
M A Barningham 
S P Dickins 
G W Ellis 
A W Hall 
 

R W Hudson 
D Hugill 
Ms C Palmer 
Mrs I Sanderson 
S Watson 
 

 
Other Members of the Council for information  

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 
 
  Page No 

 

1.  MINUTES  
 

 

 To confirm the minutes of the meetings held on 26 February and 26 May 2015 
(SC.17 - SC.18 and SC.1 – SC.2), previously circulated. 
 

 

2.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

3.  COUNCIL PERFORMANCE - QUARTER 4  
 

1 - 26 

 Report of the Director of Support Services and Deputy Chief Executive 
 

 

4.  MATTERS OF URGENCY  
 

 

 Any other business of which not less than 24 hours’ prior notice, preferably in 
writing, has been given to the Chief Executive and which the Chairman decides 
is urgent. 
 

 

 



 

HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Report To: Scrutiny Committee 
  11 June 2015 
 
Subject: COUNCIL PERFORMANCE 2014/15 (QUARTER 4) 

All Wards 
 
 
1.0 PURPOSE AND BACKGROUND:     
 
1.1 The Council Plan which sets out the direction for the Council until May 2015 was updated at 

Cabinet in September 2014 as a result of the Council restructure and the changing needs of 
the community.  The Plan shows the Council’s goals and gives measurable outcomes in the 
form of the newly devised Council Key Performance Indicators (KPIs).  The Council’s 
approach to performance management is designed to ensure that priorities are effectively 
implemented, monitored and managed to achieve real improvements in the quality of life in 
the local community.   
 

1.2 The Council Plan for 2015-2019 is currently being developed for discussion with Members 
following the elections in May 2015.  It is expected that the revised edition will be submitted 
to Cabinet for approval in autumn 2015.  Appropriate strategic KPIs will also be developed 
to reflect the new Council aims and priorities.   
 

1.3 Cabinet agreed in March that, until the new Council Plan is approved, the existing plan 
should continue to operate, ensuring that priorities are effectively implemented and 
performance can continue to be monitored.   
 

1.4 This report provides the Scrutiny Committee with details on progress towards the Council’s 
aims together with information on actions to address areas of under-performance at Quarter 
4 2014/15.  The public has access to this information through these quarterly performance 
reports. 
 

1.5 The Council’s Performance and Risks are also reported quarterly to the Extended 
Management Team.   
 

1.6 The Annual Council Performance Report 2014/15 will be presented to Scrutiny on 9 July 
2015. 

 
2.0 LINK TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES:    
 
2.1 An overview of performance against each Council Priority is attached at Annex ‘A’.   
  
2.2 In summary, performance at Quarter 4, some 77% of measurable KPIs have performed on 

or above target for the year, with a further 18% performing within tolerance and just 5% 
falling below target.   

 
2.3 The KPIs not meeting performance in Q4 are:  
 

2.3.1 Increase resolution of enquires at first point of contact: Telephone 
 
 Whilst Customer Services achieved over 80% successful first point resolution for 

face to face enquiries in each quarter this year, an average of just 28.4% telephone 
enquiries were resolved towards a target of 50%.  With an average of 7,200 enquiry 
calls per quarter service demand continues at similar levels to 2013/14.   

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 

 
 Work is ongoing to increase first point resolution by the use of improved technology 

and task analysis to expand the number of services provided through the Contact 
Centre however, as reported previously, this will take some time to show results in 
the performance analysis.  Work continues into 2015/16. 

 
2.3.2  Undertake a fundamental review of all 15 HDC Services and report progress 
 
 Service process reviews are being undertaken in conjunction with Customer 

Records Management (CRM) and the project is now 35% complete.  Work has 
included the upgrade of the e-forms system and a thorough review, rationalisation 
and improvement to the forms in use (for example Leisure, Dog Wardens).   

 
 In 2015/16 the reviews will start to engage services in understanding the customer 

excellence culture and assessing current resource utilisation to achieve more 
efficient and effective transactions. 

 
2.3.3  Approve 12 hectares of employment land by March 2015  
 
 A cumulative total of 4.9 ha were delivered by the end of the year.    Performance 

against this target is demand driven and is entirely dependent upon the number of 
applications received.   

 
 What appears to be a failure to perform is a reflection of local demand.  The Council 

continues to encourage economic growth within the district and discussions with 
developers continue on an ongoing basis.   

 
2.3.4 Monitor tonnage by kerbside weight – plastic & cans  
 
 Although final exact figures are not yet available, estimates suggest that kerbside 

weights of plastic and cans collected this year have not achieved the target.   
 
 Customer confusion appears to impact this category with some uncertainty as to 

which type of plastics can be included in the collection and which can’t.  At present 
only plastic bottles are permitted.  This will be addressed with the new collection 
system from February 2016. 

 
2.3.5 Take that Step 
 
 A new partnership with Public Health and Hambleton, Richmondshire and Whitby 

Clinical Commissioning Group was created which has seen remarkable success 
with the establishment of ‘Take That Step’ Lifestyle Referral service.  The scheme, 
driven by the Communities Service area, works with people with health conditions 
and referred by a Health Professional, and received a remarkable 352 referrals in 
the first 7 months of delivery.   

 
 This initiative has been so successful it is being embedded into the coming year’s 

schedule of key Communities’ health programmes. 
 

3.0 CONCLUSIONS:  
 
3.1 Performance against the revised Council Plan key priorities are being managed and action 

plans have been developed to address areas of weaker performance to assist the Council 
to progress to meet the priorities.   
 

Page 2



 

4.0 RECOMMENDATION:      
 
4.1 It is recommended that the Scrutiny Committee considers the progress made at Q4 against 

the Council Plan for the year 2014/15, as detailed in Annex ‘A’. 
 
 
 
 
 
JUSTIN IVES 
 
Background papers:  Extended Management Team Report 2014/15 Quarter 4  
 
Contact:   Justin Ives  

Director of Support Services & Deputy Chief Executive 
    Direct Line No: (01609) 767022 
     
Author ref:   Louise Branford-White 

Head of Resources  
Direct Line No: (01609) 767024 
 
 
 
 

110615 Scrutiny Perf 2014-15 Q4 FINAL 

Page 3



 Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

4 

01
 J

an
u

ar
y 

- 
31

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
5 

   
  

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

B
us

in
es

s 
P

la
n 

P
rio

rit
ie

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
fin

al
 q

ua
rt

er
 o

f 2
01

4/
15

, 
as

 
re

po
rt

ed
 to

 th
e 

E
xt

en
de

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
T

ea
m

 in
 M

ay
 2

01
5.

  
 

 

   
 K

ey
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

es
: 

 
P

ro
vi

di
ng

 C
us

to
m

er
 E

xc
el

le
nc

e 
 

 
D

riv
in

g 
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

 
P

ro
m

ot
in

g 
H

ea
lth

 &
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 

 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

W
as

te
 &

 R
ec

yc
lin

g 

 
D

el
iv

er
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

a 
C

ha
ng

in
g 

P
op

ul
at

io
n 

 
 

Annex

Page 4



Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 

  P
ro

vi
d

in
g

 C
u

st
o

m
er

 E
xc

el
le

n
ce

  

 A
IM

 (
1)

: 
T

o
 p

u
t 

o
u

r 
cu

st
o

m
er

s 
fi

rs
t 

an
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 h
ig

h
 q

u
al

it
y,

 v
al

u
e 

fo
r 

m
o

n
e

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 t

h
at

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
n

ee
d

s 
o

f 
o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

  
W

e 
w

il
l 

: 

-
 

D
el

iv
er

 a
n 

ea
sy

 to
 u

se
, e

as
y 

to
 a

cc
es

s,
 r

es
po

ns
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
by

 : 
 

-
 

M
on

ito
r 

an
d 

re
sp

on
di

ng
 to

 c
us

to
m

er
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 &

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
le

ve
ls

. 

-
 

P
ro

vi
de

 a
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

, e
as

y 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d 

up
 to

 d
at

e 
w

eb
si

te
. 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

T
ar

g
et

 
Q

u
ar

te
r 

 4
 

Q
4 

A
ct

io
n

s/
co

m
m

en
t 

In
cr

ea
se

 r
es

ol
ut

io
n 

of
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

at
 th

e 
fir

st
 p

oi
nt

 o
f c

on
ta

ct
 v

ia
 –

 
T

he
 le

ve
l o

f s
er

vi
ce

 d
em

an
d 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
w

ith
 te

le
ph

on
e 

co
nt

ac
ts

 r
un

ni
ng

 a
t s

im
ila

r 
le

ve
ls

 
to

 2
01

3/
14

 b
ut

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
fa

ce
 to

 fa
ce

 d
em

an
d.

  

 
F

ac
e 

to
 fa

ce
 

85
%

 
80

.2
%

 (
to

ta
l Y

T
D

 4
4,

91
8)

  
W

or
k 

is
 o

ng
oi

ng
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 f
irs

t p
oi

nt
 r

es
ol

ut
io

n 
by

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 a
nd

 ta
sk

 
an

al
ys

is
 to

 e
xp

an
d 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
on

ta
ct

 C
en

tr
e,

 
ho

w
ev

er
, a

s 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 r
ep

or
te

d,
 th

is
 w

ill
 ta

ke
 s

om
e 

tim
e 

to
 s

ho
w

 r
es

ul
ts

 in
 th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

na
ly

si
s.

  W
or

k 
w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 in

to
 2

01
5/

16
. 

 
T

el
ep

ho
ne

 
50

%
 

28
.4

%
 (

to
ta

l Y
T

D
 2

9,
13

1)
   

Im
pr

ov
e 

an
d 

en
su

re
 c

on
si

st
en

tly
 h

ig
h 

le
ve

ls
 o

f c
us

to
m

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

vi
a 

G
ov

M
et

ric
 th

ro
ug

h 
- 

T
ot

al
  1

5,
85

1 
Y

T
D

  f
ee

db
ac

k 
C

us
to

m
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
re

m
ai

ns
 c

on
si

st
en

tly
 h

ig
h,

 w
ith

 te
le

ph
on

e 
co

nt
ac

t i
n 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
98

%
 a

nd
 a

bo
ve

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
.  

 
F

ac
e 

to
 F

ac
e 

95
%

 
90

%
  (

2,
16

2 
Y

T
D

 fe
ed

ba
ck

) 
T

hi
s 

is
 a

 n
ot

ab
le

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

fa
ce

 o
f c

o
ns

id
er

ab
le

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
, a

s 
th

e 
C

us
to

m
er

 
S

er
vi

ce
 te

am
 d

ea
lt 

w
ith

 e
nq

ui
ry

 p
ea

ks
 r

es
ul

tin
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

in
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 W

el
fa

re
 R

ef
or

m
 

an
d 

In
di

vi
du

al
 E

le
ct

or
al

 R
eg

is
tr

at
io

ns
 (

IE
R

).
 

 
T

el
ep

ho
ne

 
95

%
 

99
%

  (
13

,1
25

 Y
T

D
 fe

ed
ba

ck
) 

 
W

eb
si

te
 

50
%

 
52

%
  (

56
4 

Y
T

D
 fe

ed
ba

ck
) 

M
on

ito
r 

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 

co
nt

ac
ts

 b
y 

ch
an

ne
l a

nd
 

ch
an

ne
l s

hi
ft 

: 

20
13

-1
4 

 

%
 (

ac
tu

al
) 

T
ot

al
 1

57
,8

99
 to

ta
l Y

T
D

 
in

te
ra

ct
io

ns
 

 

T
he

 C
us

to
m

er
 E

xc
el

le
nc

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 in

cl
ud

es
 e

le
m

en
ts

 s
uc

h 
as

 C
us

to
m

er
 R

ec
or

ds
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t (

C
R

M
),

 b
us

in
es

s 
pr

oc
es

se
s,

 u
pg

ra
di

ng
 e

-f
or

m
s,

 c
us

to
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 

an
d 

cu
ltu

re
.  

W
or

k 
is

 p
ro

gr
es

si
ng

 in
 a

ll 
ar

ea
s.

 

 
F

ac
e 

to
 F

ac
e 

34
.3

%
 

(5
3,

99
4)

 
32

.8
%

  (
12

,5
57

 Q
4 

ac
tu

al
s)

 
 

 
T

el
ep

ho
ne

 
56

.9
%

 
(8

9,
37

3)
 

58
.4

%
   

( 
22

,3
57

 Q
4 

ac
tu

al
s)

 
 

Page 5



Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

T
ar

g
et

 
Q

u
ar

te
r 

 4
 

Q
4 

A
ct

io
n

s/
co

m
m

en
t 

 
W

eb
si

te
 

8.
8%

  
(1

3,
76

0)
 

8.
8%

   
(3

,3
69

 Q
4 

ac
tu

al
s)

 
It 

is
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

th
at

 th
e 

la
un

ch
 o

f t
he

 n
ew

 H
D

C
 w

eb
si

te
 in

 J
ul

y 
an

d 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 c
on

te
nt

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
s 

op
tio

ns
, w

ill
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 a
 s

te
ad

y 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 
cu

st
om

er
 in

te
ra

ct
io

n 
vi

a 
th

is
 c

ha
nn

el
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 2
01

5/
16

. 

U
ph

el
d 

co
rp

or
at

e 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
le

ad
in

g 
to

 
se

rv
ic

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

20
13

-1
4 

 

94
%

 

 

94
%

 
M

em
be

rs
 a

re
 a

sk
ed

 to
 n

ot
e 

th
at

 th
e 

nu
m

be
rs

 o
f c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
re

m
ai

n 
ex

tr
em

el
y 

sm
al

l  
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l v
ol

um
es

 o
f e

nq
ui

rie
s.

  

T
ot

al
 c

or
po

ra
te

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

20
13

-1
4 

 

(8
9)

 

10
8 

(Y
T

D
 a

ct
ua

ls
) 

T
he

 c
om

bi
ne

d 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 e
nq

ui
rie

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 v

ia
 fa

ce
 to

 fa
ce

 a
nd

 te
le

ph
on

e 
w

as
 

14
2,

10
5.

 

T
ot

al
 c

or
po

ra
te

 
co

m
pl

im
en

ts
 

20
13

-1
4 

 

(1
01

) 

14
1 

(Y
T

D
 a

ct
ua

ls
) 

T
he

se
 fi

gu
re

s 
do

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
a

in
ts

 o
r 

co
m

pl
im

en
ts

 m
ad

e 
di

re
ct

ly
 to

 m
em

be
rs

, 
di

re
ct

or
s 

or
 s

ta
ff.

 

P
ro

vi
de

 a
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

, e
as

y 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d 

up
 to

 d
at

e 
w

eb
si

te
 th

at
 a

llo
w

s 
cu

st
om

er
s 

to
 fi

nd
 o

ut
 a

bo
ut

, t
ra

ns
ac

t a
nd

 in
te

ra
ct

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l 2

4/
7 

T
ot

al
 n

um
be

r 
of

 e
-f

or
m

s 
N

/A
 

E
-f

or
m

 r
ev

ie
w

 7
5%

 c
om

pl
et

e 
 

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
de

la
ye

d 
in

 p
ar

t b
y 

th
e 

pr
ot

ra
ct

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f t
he

 n
ew

 w
eb

si
te

. 

T
ot

al
 n

um
be

r 
of

 a
ll 

w
eb

 h
its

 
w

ith
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
an

al
ys

is
 : 

 
20

13
/1

4 
 

(2
33

,4
64

) 
 

23
0,

77
5 

w
eb

 h
its

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

11
 

m
on

th
s 

A
pr

il 
20

14
 –

 F
eb

 2
01

5.
  

T
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
H

D
C

 w
eb

si
te

 w
as

 u
pg

ra
de

d 
in

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
5.

  T
he

 n
ew

 w
eb

si
te

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pr

oj
ec

t h
as

 ta
ke

n 
lo

ng
er

 th
an

 o
rig

in
al

ly
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
, b

ut
 is

 n
ea

rin
g 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

as
 

se
rv

ic
es

 fi
na

lis
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

ei
r 

w
eb

 p
ag

e 
co

nt
en

t. 
 T

he
 n

ew
 w

eb
si

te
 is

 
sc

he
du

le
d 

to
 g

o 
liv

e 
in

 J
ul

y 
20

15
 a

nd
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 u

sa
ge

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 2

01
5/

16
. 

 A
IM

 (
2)

: 
E

n
co

u
ra

g
in

g
 o

u
r 

re
si

d
en

ts
 t

o
 b

ec
o

m
e 

m
o

re
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 m
ak

in
g

 d
ec

is
io

n
 w

h
ic

h
 im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 t

h
ei

r 
lo

ca
l c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

  W
e 

w
ill

 :
 

-
 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 o

ur
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 s
up

po
rt

 A
re

a 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

to
 r

e
fr

es
h 

th
ei

r 
Lo

ca
l A

ct
io

n 
P

la
ns

 a
nd

 b
et

te
r 

pr
ov

id
e 

lo
ca

l f
ac

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

-
 

P
ro

vi
de

 fu
nd

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 F

un
d 

at
 a

 lo
ca

l l
ev

el
. 

-
 

S
up

po
rt

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 to
 b

rin
g 

fo
rw

ar
d 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
pl

an
s 

an
d 

co
ns

id
er

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 fo

r 
de

si
gn

at
io

n 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

ss
et

s.
  
 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 o

ur
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 s
up

po
rt

 
A

re
a 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
to

 r
ef

re
sh

 t
he

ir 
Lo

ca
l 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

ns
 

an
d 

be
tte

r 
pr

ov
id

e 
lo

ca
l 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

m
ee

tin
gs

 
ha

ve
 

be
en

 
he

ld
 w

ith
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d 
th

is
 w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 i
n 

20
15

/1
6 

 

 T
hi

s 
w

or
k 

is
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 in
 2

01
5/

16
. 

 

P
ro

vi
de

 
£5

0k
 

fu
nd

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 
F

un
d 

to
 

en
ab

le
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 t
o 

id
en

tif
y 

an
d 

m
ee

t 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

ne
ed

s 
at

 a
 lo

ca
l l

ev
el

. 

A
 

to
ta

l 
of

 
£4

5,
48

5 
ha

s 
be

en
 

aw
ar

de
d 

to
 

39
 

co
m

m
un

ity
-le

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. 

N
o 

ad
di

tio
na

l m
ov

em
en

t 
ha

s 
be

en
 r

ep
or

te
d 

in
 Q

4 
an

d 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 o
f 

£5
0k

 f
or

 t
he

 y
ea

r 
ha

s 
al

m
os

t b
ee

n 
m

et
;  

it 
m

us
t b

e 
no

te
d 

th
at

 th
is

 in
di

ca
to

r 
is

 c
om

m
un

ity
 le

d.
  

Page 6



Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 

 In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

W
e 

w
ill

 t
ra

ns
fe

r 
4 

C
ou

nc
il 

ow
ne

d 
as

se
ts

 
to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 b

y 
A

pr
il 

20
15

 
A

 
fu

rt
he

r 
re

po
rt

 
on

 
th

e 
G

al
tr

es
 

C
en

tr
e 

go
es

 t
o 

C
ab

in
et

 9
th

 J
un

e.
 

W
or

k 
on

-g
oi

ng
 w

ith
 S

na
pe

  

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
is

 ta
rg

et
 h

as
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

ac
hi

ev
ed

, t
he

 w
or

k 
is

 c
on

tin
ui

ng
. 

 A
im

 (
3)

: 
 Im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
n

d
 p

ro
d

u
ct

iv
it

y 
o

f 
o

u
r 

se
rv

ic
es

.  
W

e 
w

ill
: 

-
 

U
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

 fu
nd

am
en

ta
l r

ev
ie

w
 o

f a
ll 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

by
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

5.
 T

he
 a

im
 is

 to
 r

ef
or

m
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 : 

 

-
 

M
ee

t c
us

to
m

er
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

. 

-
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ut
ili

si
ng

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
 to

 m
ak

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

 4
 A

ct
io

n
s

/c
o

m
m

en
t 

U
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

 f
un

da
m

en
ta

l 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 

al
l 

15
 H

D
C

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
re

po
rt

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
S

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
ce

ss
 r

ev
ie

w
s 

to
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 

C
R

M
 P

ro
je

ct
 n

ow
 3

5%
 c

om
pl

et
e 

 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

lo
w

 d
ur

in
g 

20
14

/1
5 

an
d 

th
is

 is
 d

ue
 in

 p
ar

t t
o 

th
e 

op
er

at
io

na
l 

re
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
  R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 fo
r 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

as
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 th
e 

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 U

ni
t i

n 
Q

2 
an

d 
th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 ta

ke
n 

to
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 

th
e 

C
us

to
m

er
 R

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

M
an

ag
em

en
t (

C
R

M
) 

pr
oj

ec
t b

ei
ng

 r
un

 b
y 

IC
T

.  
 

T
he

 S
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

ce
ss

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
in

vo
lv

e 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

th
e 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
na

l p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

nd
 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
sy

st
em

s.
 T

hi
s 

ha
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 th
e 

e-
fo

rm
s 

up
gr

ad
e 

an
d 

w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 in
to

 
20

15
/1

6 
as

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
en

ga
ge

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 th

e 
cu

st
om

er
 e

xc
el

le
nc

e 
cu

ltu
re

 a
nd

 a
ss

es
si

ng
 c

ur
re

nt
 r

es
ou

rc
e 

ut
ili

sa
tio

n 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 a

nd
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
. 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
cu

st
om

er
 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

le
ve

ls
 

w
ith

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
H

ea
lth

 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

t a
bo

ve
 8

0%
 

F
oo

d 
hy

gi
en

e 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

 

10
0%

 (
42

 r
es

po
ns

es
) 

P
es

t c
on

tr
o

l 

N
o 

cu
st

om
er

 s
ur

ve
y 

w
as

 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

in
 Q

4 

F
oo

d 
hy

gi
en

e 
ha

s 
re

tu
rn

ed
 

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

 
hi

gh
 

le
ve

ls
 

of
 

cu
st

om
er

 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

, f
ar

 s
ur

pa
ss

in
g 

th
e 

80
%

 ta
rg

et
. 

Le
ss

 s
uc

ce
ss

 w
ith

 P
es

t 
C

on
tr

ol
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

le
ve

ls
, 

as
 r

ep
or

te
d 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
, 

la
rg

el
y 

du
e 

to
 t

he
 r

es
ou

rc
in

g 
di

ffi
cu

lti
es

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

S
LA

. 
 T

hi
s 

ha
s 

no
w

 e
nd

ed
, 

re
so

ur
ci

ng
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
vi

ew
ed

, 
an

d 
th

e 
fu

nc
tio

n 
is

 n
ow

 b
ei

ng
 m

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
T

ec
hn

ic
al

 S
up

po
rt

 te
am

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
W

as
te

 &
 S

tr
ee

t S
ce

ne
 s

er
vi

ce
. 

A
ch

ie
ve

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 E
U

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

ire
ct

iv
e 

fo
r 

e-
en

ab
le

m
en

t o
f l

ic
en

ce
 

an
d 

re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

  

31
.2

5%
 o

r 
20

 o
f 6

2 
lic

en
ce

s 
ar

e 
ac

qu
ire

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
lin

ke
d 

pa
ym

en
t o

pt
io

n.
 

It 
is

 n
ow

 p
os

si
bl

e 
to

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
lic

en
ce

s 
an

d 
re

gi
st

er
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 o

n 
lin

e,
 in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 E
U

 d
ire

ct
iv

es
 in

 te
rm

s 
of

 li
nk

ed
 p

ay
m

en
t o

pt
io

n 
on

 th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t’s

 o
w

n 
w

eb
si

te
. 

 

Page 7



Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 

 O
th

er
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

an
d

 it
em

s 
o

f 
in

te
re

st
 f

o
r 

th
is

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 d

u
ri

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

r 
4 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

S
to

ke
sl

ey
 a

nd
 E

as
in

gw
ol

d 
of

fic
e 

al
te

ra
tio

ns
 

 
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

m
en

t o
f E

as
in

gw
ol

d 
ar

ea
 o

ffi
ce

 w
ill

 in
vo

lv
e 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 c

lo
su

re
 a

nd
 s

om
e 

la
ck

 o
f a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
.  

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

si
te

 fo
r 

P
la

nn
in

g 
S

ur
ge

ry
 &

 
B

en
ef

its
 w

el
fa

re
 v

is
its

 a
s 

re
qu

ire
d.

   

 
T

he
 S

to
ke

sl
ey

 o
ffi

ce
 r

ef
ur

bi
sh

m
en

t i
s 

ne
ar

in
g 

co
m

pl
et

io
n.

 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
P

an
el

 c
om

m
en

ce
d 

 
In

au
gu

ra
l m

ee
tin

g 
re

su
lte

d 
in

 a
 m

an
da

to
ry

 p
ho

to
 c

on
se

nt
 fo

rm
 fo

r 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
an

d 
si

gn
in

g 
by

 a
ny

 in
di

vi
du

al
 a

pp
ea

rin
g 

in
 a

 p
ho

to
; t

hi
s 

co
m

pl
ie

s 
w

ith
 D

at
a 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

A
ct

 1
99

8 
en

su
rin

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 is
 s

ou
gh

t a
nd

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
im

ag
e 

to
 b

e 
us

ed
 in

 
an

y 
pr

om
ot

io
na

l o
r 

ot
he

r 
m

ed
ia

. 

 
 

U
ni

ve
rs

al
 C

re
di

t p
ha

se
d 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
co

m
m

en
ce

d 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
15

 

 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
sp

on
di

ng
 to

 th
e 

in
ev

ita
bl

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 r
es

id
en

t 
en

qu
iri

es
 a

s 
th

e 
ro

llo
ut

 o
f U

ni
ve

rs
al

 C
re

di
t h

as
 b

eg
un

.  
E

ve
nt

ua
lly

 r
ep

la
ci

ng
 6

 
pr

ev
io

us
 ty

pe
s 

of
 b

en
ef

it,
 it

 is
 in

iti
al

ly
 o

nl
y 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 c
la

im
an

ts
 w

ho
 a

re
 s

in
gl

e 
an

d 
ne

w
ly

 u
ne

m
pl

oy
ed

.  
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
 

P
re

ss
 R

el
ea

se
s 

 
 

A
no

th
er

 9
6 

re
le

as
es

 w
er

e 
is

su
ed

 b
rin

gi
ng

 th
e 

to
ta

l f
or

 th
e 

12
 m

on
th

s 
to

 4
03

, o
f 

w
hi

ch
 2

15
 w

er
e 

fo
r 

H
D

C
 a

lo
ne

.  

 
 

D
es

ig
n 

 
A

no
th

er
 1

73
 d

es
ig

n 
jo

bs
 w

er
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 –

 1
25

 fo
r 

H
D

C
 –

 b
rin

gi
ng

 th
e 

to
ta

l f
or

 th
e 

12
 m

on
th

s 
to

 7
53

. T
he

se
 in

cl
ud

ed
 e

ve
ry

th
in

g 
fr

om
 ID

 b
ad

ge
s 

an
d 

po
st

er
s,

 c
ou

nc
il 

ta
x 

an
d 

el
ec

tio
n 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 to
 w

as
te

 a
nd

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

an
d 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n.
 

 
T

he
 r

es
tr

uc
tu

re
 m

ea
nt

 a
 w

ee
ks

 c
lo

se
 d

ow
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

te
am

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 tr

an
sf

er
 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 fi

le
s 

ba
ck

 to
 R

ic
hm

on
ds

hi
re

.  

 
 

N
ew

sl
et

te
rs

 
 

T
he

 n
ew

 b
us

in
es

s 
ne

w
sl

et
te

r 
w

as
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

an
d 

th
er

e 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

m
on

th
ly

 is
su

es
 

of
 In

si
gh

t a
nd

 C
ou

nc
il 

T
al

k 
 

 
 

W
eb

si
te

 
 

T
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
w

eb
si

te
 p

la
tfo

rm
 w

as
 u

pd
at

ed
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
se

cu
rit

y 
an

d 
pl

at
fo

rm
 

su
pp

or
t. 

 T
he

 n
ew

 H
D

C
 w

eb
si

te
 is

 in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 fo
r 

a 
Ju

ly
 

la
un

ch
. 

L
ei

su
re

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 A
w

ar
ds

 
 

T
he

 2
nd

 H
am

bl
et

on
 C

om
m

un
ity

 A
w

ar
ds

 w
er

e 
he

ld
 o

n 
19

 M
ar

ch
.  

13
0+

 p
eo

pl
e 

pl
us

 
at

te
nd

ed
 to

 s
ee

 1
1 

A
w

ar
ds

 h
an

de
d 

ou
t. 

 It
 w

as
 a

 d
ef

in
ite

 fe
el

 g
oo

d 
ev

en
t t

ha
t 

sh
ow

ca
se

d 
al

l t
he

 g
re

at
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 w
or

k 
th

at
 is

 g
oi

ng
 o

n 
in

 H
am

bl
et

on
.  

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
 

LG
A

 O
pe

n 
D

at
a 

 
T

hr
ee

 d
at

as
et

s 
re

le
as

ed
 a

s 
O

pe
n 

D
at

a 
pr

od
uc

in
g 

an
 in

ce
nt

iv
e 

pa
ym

en
t o

f £
7,

00
0 

Page 8



Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 

 D
ri

vi
n

g
 E

co
n

o
m

ic
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
 

 A
im

 (
4)

: 
 T

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 lo

ca
l e

co
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
.  

W
e 

w
ill

 :
 

-
 

D
ev

el
op

 &
 im

pl
em

en
t a

n 
E

co
no

m
ic

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
di

st
ric

t w
ith

 o
ur

 p
ar

tn
er

s.
 

-
 

P
ro

vi
de

 w
or

ks
pa

ce
s 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

oc
cu

pa
nc

y 
le

ve
ls

. 

-
 

P
ro

vi
de

 g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 g
et

 in
to

 w
or

k 
th

ro
ug

h 
ap

pr
en

tic
es

hi
p 

an
d 

gr
ad

ua
te

 s
ch

em
es

. 

-
 

E
nc

ou
ra

ge
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
to

 lo
ca

te
, s

ta
y 

an
d 

gr
ow

 v
ia

 lo
ca

l f
or

um
s,

 n
et

w
or

ki
ng

 a
nd

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
. 

-
 

T
hr

ou
gh

 lo
ca

l p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

se
s,

 a
pp

ro
ve

 1
2 

he
ct

ar
es

 o
f e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t l

an
d 

by
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

5 
m

a
in

ly
 in

 th
e 

fiv
e 

m
ar

ke
t t

ow
ns

 to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 
fo

r 
lo

ca
l e

co
no

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

D
ev

el
op

 &
 im

pl
em

en
t a

n 
E

co
no

m
ic

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
E

co
no

m
ic

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
w

as
 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

C
ab

in
et

 2
 D

ec
 

20
14

.  

C
re

at
io

n 
of

 a
 b

ra
nd

 a
nd

 lo
go

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 in

 a
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

E
co

no
m

ic
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
is

 u
nd

er
w

ay
 a

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

  

 
B

us
in

es
s 

S
up

po
rt

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
e.

g.
 A

pp
re

nt
ic

e 
&

 G
ra

du
at

e 
S

ch
em

es
 in

 p
ro

gr
es

s;
   

 
D

riv
e 

G
ro

w
th

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
e.

g.
 im

pr
ov

e 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 in
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

al
to

n 
B

rid
ge

 &
 N

or
th

 N
or

th
al

le
rt

on
; 

 
V

ib
ra

nt
 M

ar
ke

t T
ow

ns
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 d

e
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

nc
lu

di
ng

 W
i-F

i a
nd

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

pl
an

s 

S
ee

k 
95

%
 

av
er

ag
e 

oc
cu

pa
nc

y 
le

ve
ls

 
in

 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

or
ks

pa
ce

s 
an

d 
75

%
 i

n 
m

an
ag

ed
 

w
or

ks
pa

ce
s 

du
rin

g 
20

14
-1

5.
 

 1
00

%
 C

ou
nc

il 
 

  6
9.

4%
 M

an
ag

ed
 

A
t Q

4 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 fo
r 

av
er

ag
e 

oc
cu

pa
nc

y 
in

 C
ou

nc
il 

w
or

ks
pa

ce
s 

of
 9

5%
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ex
ce

ed
ed

. H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 m
an

ag
ed

 w
or

ks
pa

ce
 r

at
e 

re
m

ai
ns

 b
el

ow
 th

e 
75

%
 ta

rg
et

. 

O
ve

ra
ll 

le
tti

ng
s 

ar
e 

po
si

tiv
e 

de
sp

ite
 s

om
e 

di
ffi

cu
lti

es
 w

ith
 E

vo
lu

tio
n 

w
ith

 a
n 

 o
ve

ra
ll 

ra
te

 o
f o

ve
r 

80
%

. I
t i

s 
im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
re

m
e

m
be

r 
th

at
 E

vo
lu

tio
n 

is
 a

 s
ta

rt
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
w

he
re

 c
lie

nt
s 

ar
e 

bo
un

d 
to

 m
ov

e 
on

. A
 n

ew
 w

eb
si

te
 fe

at
ur

e 
su

pp
or

ts
 o

nl
in

e 
bo

ok
in

g 
fo

r 
M

om
en

tu
m

, a
lth

ou
gh

 th
is

 is
 a

 d
iff

er
en

t t
yp

e 
of

 fa
ci

lit
y 

w
ith

 le
ss

 h
ig

h 
de

pe
nd

en
cy

 
br

in
gi

ng
 a

n 
el

em
en

t o
f r

is
k.

   

F
ac

ili
ta

te
 

25
 

yo
un

g 
ap

pr
en

tic
es

 
in

 
lo

ca
l 

sm
al

l b
us

in
es

se
s 

by
 A

pr
il 

20
15

 
30

 A
pp

re
nt

ic
es

 in
 to

ta
l s

ta
rt

ed
 

44
 B

us
in

es
se

s 
in

 to
ta

l 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 fo

r 
gr

an
t. 

T
he

 ta
rg

et
 o

f 2
5 

ap
pr

en
tic

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
fu

ll 
ye

ar
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ex
ce

ed
ed

 a
nd

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
sh

ow
s 

a 
go

od
 p

ro
po

rt
io

n 
of

 a
pp

re
nt

ic
es

 g
o 

on
 to

 fu
ll 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t, 

an
d 

al
so

 th
at

 
so

m
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 a

re
 r

et
ur

ni
ng

 fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

ap
pr

en
tic

es
.  

 

Page 9



Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

Im
pr

ov
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
&

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t 
th

ro
ug

h 
lo

ca
l 

bu
si

ne
ss

 f
or

um
s,

 
ne

tw
or

ki
ng

 
&

 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
m

et
ho

ds
. 

P
ro

m
ot

io
n 

of
 H

am
bl

et
on

 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 B
us

in
es

s 
F

or
um

 
E

ve
nt

, a
nd

 S
up

er
fa

st
 e

ve
nt

s.
 

10
 n

et
w

or
ks

 / 
fo

ru
m

s,
 1

 
S

ch
oo

l C
ar

ee
rs

 e
ve

nt
 

at
te

nd
ed

; 3
 L

un
ch

 &
 L

ea
rn

s 
he

ld
 a

t E
vo

lu
tio

n 

T
hi

s 
in

di
ca

to
r 

w
as

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
as

 a
 n

ar
ra

tiv
e 

su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ai
m

 o
f d

ev
el

op
in

g 
th

e 
lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
s 

co
m

m
un

ity
. 

S
om

e 
su

cc
es

s 
ha

s 
cl

ea
rly

 b
ee

n 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ye

ar
 w

ith
 a

 s
er

ie
s 

of
 w

el
l 

at
te

nd
ed

 e
ve

nt
s,

 a
lo

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 p

op
ul

ar
 B

us
in

es
s 

an
d 

A
pp

re
nt

ic
e 

A
w

ar
ds

. 

 

A
pp

ro
ve

 1
2 

he
ct

ar
es

 o
f 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

la
nd

 b
y 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
5 

A
t Q

4 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 4

.9
 h

ec
ta

re
s 

of
 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t l

an
d.

 

A
s 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 r

ep
or

te
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
, 

th
is

 r
es

ul
t m

us
t b

e 
ta

ke
n 

in
 c

on
te

xt
; 

m
em

be
rs

 a
re

 a
w

ar
e 

th
at

 th
e 

un
de

r-
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 is

 d
ue

 to
 e

le
m

en
ts

 o
ut

si
de

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
co

nt
ro

l a
s 

th
is

 ta
rg

et
 is

 d
ep

en
de

nt
 u

po
n 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 

re
ce

iv
ed

. 

 A
im

 (
5)

: 
 T

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 S

er
vi

ce
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s 

th
e 

su
st

ai
n

ab
le

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t.

  W
e 

w
ill

 :
 

-
 

P
ro

ac
tiv

el
y 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 e
co

no
m

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

o
f t

he
 a

re
a 

by
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

s 
fo

r 
ne

w
 h

om
es

, 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 a
nd

 in
du

st
ria

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
, 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t t
ha

t t
he

 a
re

a 
ne

ed
s 

to
 

th
riv

e.
   

-
 

In
 2

01
4-

15
 w

e 
w

ill
 r

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
P

la
nn

in
g 

P
ol

ic
ie

s 
th

at
 im

pa
ct

 u
po

n 
ec

on
om

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 g

ro
w

th
 a

nd
 w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 g

ro
w

th
 c

an
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 L

ev
y 

(C
IL

).
 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

P
ro

ce
ss

 
12

0 
re

qu
es

ts
 

fo
r 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 

pr
e-

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
ad

vi
ce

 
se

rv
ic

e 
fo

r 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l a
nd

/o
r 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 

11
3 

re
qu

es
ts

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

B
y 

Q
4,

 1
13

 p
re

-a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

ad
vi

ce
 r

eq
ue

st
s 

w
er

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 r
ep

re
se

nt
in

g 
94

.2
%

 o
f 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
 s

et
 fo

r 
th

e 
fu

ll 
ye

ar
 2

01
4/

15
.  

S
in

ce
 it

s 
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
in

 2
01

3 
th

is
 s

er
vi

ce
 h

as
 

se
en

 a
 m

od
es

t i
nc

re
as

e 
in

 p
op

ul
ar

ity
, a

lth
ou

gh
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f u
se

 r
ef

le
ct

s 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
he

al
th

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ec
to

r.
 

A
do

pt
 

a 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
Le

vy
 

(C
IL

) 
C

ha
rg

in
g 

S
ch

ed
ul

e 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 to

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

C
ha

rg
in

g 
S

ch
ed

ul
e,

 
In

st
al

m
en

t P
ol

ic
y,

 
E

xc
ep

tio
na

l C
irc

um
st

an
ce

s 
P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 
C

ha
rit

ab
le

 R
el

ie
f S

ta
te

m
en

t 
w

er
e 

al
l a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 C

ab
in

et
 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
5 

T
he

 m
ai

n 
pa

rt
 o

f t
hi

s 
in

di
ca

to
r 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

 c
om

pl
et

ed
; t

he
 r

em
ai

ni
ng

 
el

em
en

t o
f g

ui
da

nc
e 

to
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

od
uc

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
co

m
in

g 
ye

ar
.  

Page 10



Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 

 In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

C
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
se

le
ct

iv
e 

re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

(L
D

F
) 

 th
ro

ug
h 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 a
nd

 r
ev

is
ed

 
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
D

oc
um

en
ts

 (
S

P
D

) 
on

 A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 H

ou
si

ng
 S

iz
e,

 
T

yp
e 

an
d 

T
en

ur
e,

 w
ith

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
m

at
er

ia
l a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 &

 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

S
P

D
s 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 &

 a
do

pt
ed

 
by

 C
ou

nc
il 

in
 A

pr
il.

   

H
ou

si
ng

 S
iz

e,
 T

yp
e 

&
 T

en
ur

e 
S

P
D

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
fo

r 
pu

bl
ic

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
in

 M
ar

ch
. 

G
oo

d 
pr

og
re

ss
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
is

 ta
rg

et
 a

nd
 w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
in

to
 th

e 
co

m
in

g 
ye

ar
. 

 A
im

 (
6)

: 
 T

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t 
fo

r 
b

u
si

n
es

s 
g

ro
w

th
 b

y 
d

ev
el

o
p

in
g

 t
h

e 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
R

at
es

 s
ch

em
e.

  W
e 

w
ill

 :
  

-
 

R
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

ne
w

ly
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 b
us

in
es

s 
ra

te
s 

sc
he

m
e 

to
 g

ai
n 

be
st

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 fo
r 

ne
w

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

bu
si

ne
ss

 to
 g

ro
w

. 

-
 

M
on

ito
r 

th
e 

ra
tio

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
to

ta
l r

at
ea

bl
e 

va
lu

e 
an

d 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
ny

 c
ha

ng
es

 to
 th

is
 a

re
 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 s
et

 b
y 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t f
or

 fu
tu

re
 y

ea
rs

. 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4 

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

M
on

ito
r 

nu
m

be
r 

an
d 

am
ou

nt
 o

f S
m

al
l 

B
us

in
es

s 
R

at
es

 r
el

ie
f a

w
ar

de
d 

(c
um

ul
at

iv
e)

 
T

ot
al

 n
um

be
r 

of
 a

w
ar

ds
 

Y
T

D
 =

 1
,5

79
 

£ 
2,

72
6,

62
5 

gr
an

te
d 

B
us

in
es

s 
ra

te
 r

el
ie

f w
as

 in
tr

od
uc

ed
 in

 r
eg

ul
at

io
n 

fo
r 

20
14

/1
5.

   
It 

is
 b

ei
ng

 m
on

ito
re

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

ar
e 

ta
ki

ng
 a

dv
an

ta
ge

 o
f t

he
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
to

 p
ay

 a
 lo

w
er

 
pr

op
or

tio
n 

in
 b

us
in

es
s 

ra
te

s 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

  T
he

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t p

ay
 th

is
 r

el
ie

f t
o 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

by
 w

ay
 o

f a
 g

ra
nt

. 

T
ot

al
 r

at
ea

bl
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 

B
as

e 
R

V
 a

t Q
4 

is
   

   
£6

6,
90

0,
46

0 
Q

4 
13

/1
4 

 -
 B

as
e 

as
 a

t 3
1.

03
.1

4 
=

 £
66

,1
50

,3
34

 

Q
4 

12
/1

3 
 -

 B
as

e 
as

 a
t 3

1.
03

.1
3 

=
 £

66
,2

74
,9

34
 

N
um

be
r 

of
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 
B

as
e 

at
 Q

4 
is

 3
,9

94
 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 

Q
4 

13
/1

4 
- 

B
as

e 
as

 a
t 3

1.
03

.1
4 

=
 3

,9
10

 

Q
4 

12
/1

3 
- 

B
as

e 
as

 a
t 3

1.
03

.1
3 

=
 3

,8
49

 

A
m

ou
nt

 o
f B

us
in

es
s 

R
at

es
 to

 b
e 

co
lle

ct
ed

  
T

ot
al

 a
t Q

4 
is

 
£2

6,
84

2,
16

7 
(c

um
ul

at
iv

e)
 

Q
4 

13
/1

4 
– 

T
ot

al
 c

ol
le

ct
ed

 £
26

,3
78

,1
37

 

   

Page 11



Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 

O
th

er
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

an
d

 it
em

s 
o

f 
in

te
re

st
 f

o
r 

th
is

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 d

u
ri

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

r 
4 

B
u

si
n

es
s 

&
 E

co
n

o
m

y 
 

C
en

tr
al

 N
or

th
al

le
rt

on
 

S
ec

ur
ed

 £
30

k 
fr

om
 L

E
P

 G
ro

w
in

g 
P

la
ce

s 
fu

nd
 to

w
ar

d 
pr

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
 c

os
ts

 

 
 

N
or

th
 N

or
th

al
le

rt
on

 
R

es
ub

m
itt

ed
 b

us
in

es
s 

ca
se

 to
 L

E
P

 fo
r 

£6
m

 G
ro

w
th

 D
ea

l F
un

di
ng

. D
ev

el
op

er
s 

ha
ve

 
no

w
 fi

xe
d 

da
te

 fo
r 

pu
bl

ic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
of

 p
la

ns
. M

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

om
pa

ny
 

no
w

 s
te

pp
ed

 u
p 

to
 w

ee
kl

y 
to

 w
or

k 
to

w
ar

d 
M

ay
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n.

 

 
 

D
al

to
n 

B
rid

ge
 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

ap
po

in
te

d 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 s
ch

em
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t c

om
m

is
si

on
. M

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 

N
Y

C
C

 h
as

 c
le

ar
ed

 w
ay

 to
 r

es
ol

ve
 V

A
T

, c
om

m
ut

ed
 s

um
s,

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t a
nd

 h
ig

hw
ay

 
up

gr
ad

es
 

S
ec

ur
ed

 £
30

,0
00

 fr
om

 L
E

P
 G

ro
w

in
g 

P
la

ce
s 

F
un

d,
 b

id
 s

ub
m

is
si

on
 to

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

A
ge

nc
y 

fo
r 

£3
50

,0
00

. N
Y

C
C

 h
av

e 
ag

re
ed

 a
 £

20
k 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

an
d 

ag
re

ed
 th

at
 £

53
k 

S
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

fu
nd

in
g 

ca
n 

al
so

 b
e 

us
ed

 a
nd

 h
av

e 
ag

re
ed

 in
 

pr
in

ci
pl

e 
to

 w
ai

ve
 th

ei
r 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
fe

e.
  

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
N

or
th

 N
or

th
al

le
rt

on
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
re

a 
 

F
un

di
ng

 fo
r 

an
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t r

es
ou

rc
e 

ag
re

ed
 a

nd
 s

up
pl

ie
r 

se
le

ct
ed

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
5 

Page 12



Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 

 P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 H

ea
lt

h
 &

 W
el

lb
ei

n
g

  
 A

im
 (

7)
: 

 Im
p

ro
ve

 t
h

e 
h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
el

lb
ei

n
g

 o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 in
 s

p
o

rt
, p

h
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
an

d
 t

h
e 

ar
ts

.  
W

e 
w

ill
 :

 

-
 

P
ro

vi
de

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f i

ni
tia

tiv
es

, p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 a
nd

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 w

ith
in

 c
om

m
un

ity
 s

et
tin

gs
 a

nd
 le

is
ur

e 
ce

nt
re

s.
 E

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 b

ei
ng

 a
im

ed
 a

t t
he

 
ge

ne
ra

l c
om

m
un

ity
 th

at
 th

es
e 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 a

re
 a

ls
o 

ta
rg

et
ed

 a
t s

pe
ci

fic
 g

ro
up

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g:

 


  Y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

 
  6

0+
  

  D
is

ab
le

d 
 

  T
ho

se
 w

ith
 s

pe
ci

fic
 h

ea
lth

 c
on

di
tio

ns
  

  P
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 a
 s

ed
en

ta
ry

 li
fe

st
yl

e 

-
 

P
ro

vi
de

 fo
ur

 d
ire

ct
ly

 m
an

ag
ed

, h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 le
is

ur
e 

ce
nt

re
s 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t. 

-
 

P
ro

vi
de

 g
ui

da
nc

e,
 a

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t, 
fin

an
ci

al
 a

nd
 o

th
er

w
is

e,
 to

 h
el

p 
3r

d 
pa

rt
ie

s 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
. 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

M
on

ito
r 

Le
is

ur
e 

C
en

tr
e 

us
ag

e 
by

 : 
 

 

-
 

%
 u

nd
er

 1
6 

ye
ar

 o
ld

 v
is

its
 

18
.6

%
 

T
he

 p
ro

po
rt

io
n 

of
 y

ou
ng

st
er

s 
us

in
g 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 fa

irl
y 

co
ns

is
te

nt
, 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 s
ur

pa
ss

in
g 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 1
8.

2%
 e

ac
h 

qu
ar

te
r 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
. 

-
 

%
 6

0+
 v

is
its

 
10

.5
%

 
T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 6
0+

 v
is

its
 h

as
 a

ls
o 

be
en

 c
on

si
st

en
t, 

w
ith

 a
n 

av
er

ag
e 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 
10

.4
%

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ye
ar

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 1
0.

7%
   

T
ot

al
 h

ea
lth

 &
 fi

tn
es

s 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
ba

se
 

3,
30

4 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
ba

se
 h

as
 r

em
ai

ne
d 

cl
os

e 
to

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 3
,3

25
  

T
ot

al
 n

um
be

r 
of

 s
w

im
s 

18
8,

45
9 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

A
 lo

w
er

 n
um

be
r 

of
 s

w
im

s 
w

as
 r

ep
or

te
d 

in
 2

01
4/

15
 a

ga
in

st
 a

 ta
rg

et
 o

f 1
96

,7
21

.  
W

hi
ls

t 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

ra
te

s 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 fa
ll 

na
tio

na
lly

 th
is

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ea

se
d 

sl
ig

ht
ly

 w
ith

 im
pr

ov
ed

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

at
 B

ed
al

e,
 S

to
ke

sl
ey

 &
 T

hi
rs

k 
Le

is
ur

e 
C

en
tr

es
.  

  

M
on

ito
r 

C
us

to
m

er
 S

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

N
et

 P
ro

m
ot

er
 S

co
re

 (
N

P
S

):
 

37
.1

%
 

P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

w
el

l a
bo

ve
 ta

rg
et

 o
f 3

0%
 a

nd
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l a
ve

ra
ge

 o
f 2

1%
  

A
ll 

4 
Le

is
ur

e 
C

en
tr

es
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 a
 m

in
im

um
 

Q
ue

st
 r

at
in

g 
of

 ‘G
oo

d’
 

G
o

o
d

 -
 H

am
bl

et
on

, 
B

ed
al

e 
S

to
ke

sl
ey

 

E
xc

el
le

n
t 

- 
T

hi
rs

k 

H
ea

lth
 &

 fi
tn

es
s 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 b
e 

a 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
ar

ea
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 a

t H
am

bl
et

on
 L

ei
su

re
 

C
en

tr
e 

w
he

re
 lo

ca
l c

om
pe

tit
io

n 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
. A

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 is
 in

 p
la

ce
; h

ow
ev

er
, i

t i
s 

cl
ea

r 
th

at
 a

n 
ex

te
nd

ed
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

ed
 g

ym
 is

 c
en

tr
al

 to
 

fu
tu

re
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t n

ee
ds

. 

Page 13



Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 1

00
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 h

ea
lth

 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
be

en
 r

ef
er

re
d 

by
 a

 
H

ea
lth

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l t
o 

th
e 

‘T
ak

e 
T

ha
t S

te
p’

 
sc

he
m

e 

35
2 

cl
ie

nt
s 

T
hi

s 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

ha
s 

fa
r 

ex
ce

ed
ed

 e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 th

re
e 

tim
es

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 ta
rg

et
 

of
 1

00
 c

lie
nt

s.
  

E
ve

n 
th

ou
gh

 th
e 

ta
ke

-u
p 

w
as

 3
 ti

m
es

 g
re

at
er

 th
an

 p
re

di
ct

ed
 th

e 
ru

nn
in

g 
of

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
dj

us
te

d 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

 d
em

an
d 

an
d 

th
e 

bu
dg

et
 is

 n
ot

 a
ffe

ct
ed

.  
 

15
0 

di
sa

bl
ed

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 ta

ke
 u

p 
a 

ne
w

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
po

rt
 

14
2 

cl
ie

nt
s 

T
he

 s
uc

ce
ss

 o
f t

hi
s 

in
iti

at
iv

e 
is

 r
ef

le
ct

ed
 in

 th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
ta

rg
et

 o
f 1

50
 p

eo
pl

e 
ta

ki
ng

 
up

 a
 n

ew
 s

po
rt

 d
ur

in
g 

th
is

 y
ea

r,
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 a
 t

ot
al

 o
f 1

42
 c

lie
nt

s 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

in
g 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

ye
ar

.  

D
ev

el
op

 2
 p

rim
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 p
re

m
iu

m
 

pa
ck

ag
es

 
1 

pa
ck

ag
e 

(f
or

 s
w

im
m

in
g)

 
A

 fu
rt

he
r 

pa
ck

ag
e 

is
 in

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t  

C
re

at
e 

2 
ne

w
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 c

lu
bs

 fo
r 

di
sa

bl
ed

 a
nd

/o
r 

ol
de

r 
pe

op
le

 
4 

cl
ub

s 
 

(N
or

th
al

le
rt

on
 B

oc
ci

a 
C

lu
b;

 
P

rim
e 

T
im

e 
in

 H
ut

to
n 

R
ud

by
, 

H
us

th
w

ai
te

 &
 T

op
cl

iff
e)

 

£8
,5

00
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

se
cu

re
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

N
or

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 S
po

rt
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 a
 s

po
rt

 r
el

at
ed

 
pr

oj
ec

t t
ar

ge
tin

g 
ol

de
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 a

re
 is

ol
at

ed
; t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 r

un
s 

fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

4 
– 

A
ug

us
t 2

01
5 

at
 5

 r
ur

al
 lo

ca
tio

ns
. 

4 
cl

ub
s 

ha
ve

 a
lre

ad
y 

be
en

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 ta

rg
et

 o
f 2

. 

 A
im

 (
8)

: 
 E

n
co

u
ra

g
e 

an
d

 f
ac

il
it

at
e 

g
re

at
er

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

c
o

h
es

io
n

.  
 W

e 
w

il
l :

 

-
 

P
ro

vi
de

 a
 ta

rg
et

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
 e

ve
nt

s,
 in

iti
at

iv
es

, p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 a
nd

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

-
 

A
ss

is
t c

om
m

un
ity

 c
lu

bs
 a

nd
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

. 

-
 

P
ro

vi
de

 a
nd

 d
is

tr
ib

ut
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

al
lo

ca
tio

ns
 a

im
ed

 a
t a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g

oo
d.

 

-
 

C
o-

or
di

na
te

 a
nd

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

. 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

E
ns

ur
e 

al
l S

ec
 1

06
 fu

nd
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pe
r 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

fo
r 

pu
bl

ic
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e,
 s

po
rt

 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 is
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

in
 a

 
tim

el
y 

m
an

ne
r 

95
%

 

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

fu
nd

s 
re

le
as

ed
: 

£2
35

,1
74

.6
3 

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

fu
nd

s 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

 
£5

93
,5

60
.5

6 

T
he

 ta
rg

et
 to

 a
llo

ca
te

 a
t l

ea
st

 8
5%

 o
f 

al
l a

va
ila

bl
e 

S
10

6 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

ur
pa

ss
ed

 a
t e

ac
h 

qu
ar

te
r 

th
is

 y
ea

r.
 

T
hi

s 
su

cc
es

s 
is

 d
ue

 to
 o

ur
 p

ro
-a

ct
iv

e 
ef

fo
rt

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 p
ar

is
he

s 
in

 s
ub

m
itt

in
g 

a 
pu

bl
ic

 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

, s
po

rt
 a

nd
 r

ec
re

at
io

n 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 th
at

 a
llo

w
s 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 b

e 
al

lo
ca

te
d.

   

Page 14



Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

S
up

po
rt

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 s
ec

to
r 

to
 

se
cu

re
 £

75
k 

ex
te

rn
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

pu
bl

ic
 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
, s

po
rt

 a
nd

 r
ec

re
at

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 

£1
72

,9
05

.0
0 

A
 ta

rg
et

 o
f £

75
,0

00
 e

xt
er

na
l f

un
di

ng
 w

as
 s

et
 fo

r 
th

is
 y

ea
r,

 a
 5

0%
 in

cr
ea

se
 o

n 
th

e 
to

ta
l 

of
 £

11
4,

73
6.

00
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

in
 2

01
3-

14
. 

T
hi

s 
ta

rg
et

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ex

ce
ed

ed
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 o
ffi

ce
r 

as
si

st
an

ce
 in

 s
ec

ur
in

g 
£4

5,
00

0 
fr

om
 S

po
rt

 E
ng

la
nd

’s
 ‘I

ns
pi

re
d 

F
ac

ili
tie

s’
 fu

nd
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 d

riv
in

g 
ra

ng
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

at
 

E
as

in
gw

ol
d 

G
ol

f C
lu

b,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
ju

st
 s

ho
rt

 o
f £

70
,0

00
 fr

om
 th

e 
F

oo
tb

al
l F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f r
es

ur
fa

ci
ng

 th
e 

flo
od

lit
 p

itc
h 

in
 B

ed
al

e.
 O

th
er

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
aw

ai
tin

g 
de

ci
si

on
s 

ar
e 

T
hi

rs
k 

A
th

le
tic

s 
C

lu
b 

an
d 

E
as

in
gw

ol
d 

S
ch

oo
l &

 C
om

m
un

ity
 fl

oo
dl

it 
pi

tc
h.

 

S
up

po
rt

 1
0 

S
po

rt
s 

C
lu

bs
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r 
of

fe
rin

g 
12

 C
lu

bs
 

R
es

ul
t e

xc
ee

ds
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 o
f 1

0 
cl

ub
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

. 

C
o-

or
di

na
te

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 2
 ‘G

et
 H

am
bl

et
on

 
C

yc
lin

g’
 e

ve
nt

s 
/ c

am
pa

ig
ns

 
1 

E
ve

nt
 

Ju
st

 th
e 

on
e 

ev
en

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
or

ga
ni

se
d 

so
 fa

r 
as

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 w

er
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 a
no

th
er

 
he

al
th

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
im

ed
 a

t i
nc

re
as

in
g 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 o
th

er
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

. 

 A
im

 (
9)

: 
 Im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

p
er

so
n

al
 s

af
et

y 
o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

al
s.

  W
e 

w
ill

 :
  

-
 

P
ro

vi
de

 a
 L

ea
rn

 to
 S

w
im

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

an
d 

sc
ho

ol
 s

w
im

m
in

g 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
. 

-
 

P
ro

vi
de

 a
 s

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e.

 

-
 

S
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
co

ac
h 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
cl

ub
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

 s
ch

em
es

. 

-
 

P
ro

m
ot

e 
fo

od
 s

af
et

y 
in

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

an
d 

ho
m

es
. 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

T
ot

al
 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 

ch
ild

re
n 

in
 

th
e 

‘L
ea

rn
 

to
 

S
w

im
’ p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
 

3,
43

0 
T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
in

 th
e 

‘L
ea

rn
 to

 S
w

im
’ p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 c

lo
se

 to
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 
of

 3
,5

00
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

. 

P
ro

vi
de

 
co

ac
h 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
co

ur
se

s 
fo

r 
a 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 4

0 
co

ac
he

s 
23

 c
oa

ch
es

 
23

 c
oa

ch
es

 a
tte

nd
ed

 o
ne

 c
oa

ch
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

co
ur

se
 o

n 
sa

fe
gu

ar
di

ng
; a

lth
ou

gh
 th

is
 is

 
on

ly
 ju

st
 o

ve
r 

50
%

 o
f t

ar
ge

t, 
it 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
no

te
d 

th
is

 in
iti

at
iv

e 
w

as
 o

nl
y 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

in
 

Q
3 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
re

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 

A
ch

ie
ve

 
a 

le
ve

l 
of

 
85

%
 

B
ro

ad
ly

 
C

om
pl

ia
nt

 
F

oo
d 

B
us

in
es

se
s 

80
%

 
A

lth
ou

gh
 th

is
 r

es
ul

t f
al

ls
 s

ho
rt

 o
f t

he
 8

5%
 ta

rg
et

 a
ga

in
 th

is
 q

ua
rt

er
, p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ye
ar

 is
 w

ith
in

 a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

to
le

ra
nc

e.
 C

oa
ch

in
g 

is
 b

ei
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
fo

r 
ta

ke
aw

ay
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
w

ith
 a

 0
, 1

 o
r 

2 
sc

or
e 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.
 

Page 15



Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

le
ve

l o
f 

85
%

 o
f 

fo
od

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

at
 

a 
ra

tin
g 

in
 t

he
 F

oo
d 

H
yg

ie
ne

 R
at

in
g 

S
ch

em
e 

of
 4

 o
r 

5 

86
.6

%
 

T
ar

ge
t h

as
 a

ga
in

 b
ee

n 
m

et
 fo

r 
th

e 
th

ird
 s

uc
ce

ss
iv

e 
qu

ar
te

r.
  T

he
 F

oo
d 

H
yg

ie
ne

 R
at

in
g 

S
ys

te
m

 h
as

 h
ad

 a
 p

os
iti

ve
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

lo
ca

l f
oo

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 a
re

 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 k

ee
n 

to
 d

is
pl

ay
 a

 h
ig

h 
sc

or
e 

in
 th

ei
r 

w
in

do
w

s.
  

C
om

pl
et

e 
40

0 
fo

od
 h

yg
ie

ne
 in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 

11
1 

Q
4 

[5
03

 Y
T

D
] 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 5

03
 in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 t

hi
s 

ye
ar

, o
r 

99
%

 o
f t

he
 ta

rg
et

.  
 

It 
is

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 th
at

 a
fte

r 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
is

 r
ep

at
ria

te
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
1 

A
pr

il 
20

15
, t

he
re

 w
ill

 b
e 

gr
ea

te
r 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
te

am
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
is

 ta
rg

et
 w

ith
ou

t t
he

 a
dd

ed
 b

ud
ge

ta
ry

 
pr

es
su

re
 o

f e
m

pl
oy

in
g 

a 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

. 

 A
im

 (
10

):
  S

u
p

p
o

rt
 h

ea
lt

h
y 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

an
d

 b
u

si
n

es
se

s 
b

y 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 a

n
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

in
g

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

.  
W

e 
w

ill
 :

  

-
 

P
ro

m
ot

e 
ho

m
e 

he
al

th
 th

ro
ug

h 
ac

tio
ns

 o
n 

co
nt

ro
lli

ng
 in

do
or

 a
ir 

po
llu

tio
n 

an
d 

pr
ev

en
tin

g 
ex

ce
ss

 c
ol

d.
 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

40
 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 

pe
op

le
’s

 
ho

m
es

 
m

ad
e 

w
ar

m
er

 t
hr

ou
gh

 a
 W

ar
m

 H
ea

lth
y 

H
om

es
 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

61
 

re
fe

rr
al

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
, 

20
 

ho
m

es
 

im
pr

ov
ed

 
by

 
en

d 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

15
 

A
s 

ex
pe

ct
ed

, d
em

an
d 

an
d 

re
fe

rr
al

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
w

in
te

r 
m

on
th

s 
re

su
lti

ng
 in

 
ex

ce
lle

nt
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

w
ith

 th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e.

   

 O
th

er
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

an
d

 it
em

s 
o

f 
in

te
re

st
 f

o
r 

th
is

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 d

u
ri

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

r 
4 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

 
O

rg
an

is
ed

 a
nd

 r
an

 N
or

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 P
riv

at
e 

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

O
pe

n 
D

ay
 in

 T
hi

rs
k 

du
rin

g 
M

ar
ch

, a
tte

nd
ed

 b
y 

15
0 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 a

re
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f 

pr
iv

at
e 

w
at

er
 s

up
pl

ie
s.

 

L
ei

su
re

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

P
ar

k 
R

un
 

 
£3

,0
00

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
se

cu
re

d 
fr

om
 N

or
th

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
 S

po
rt

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

a 
P

ar
k 

R
un

 in
 

N
or

th
al

le
rt

on
.  

 P
ar

k 
R

un
 is

 a
 n

at
io

n 
ph

en
om

en
on

 th
at

 s
ee

s 
th

ou
sa

nd
s 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

5k
m

 r
un

s 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

co
un

tr
y 

ev
er

y 
S

at
ur

da
y 

m
or

ni
ng

.  
E

ve
ry

th
in

g 
is

 in
 

pl
ac

e 
to

 la
un

ch
 th

is
 in

 N
or

th
al

le
rt

on
 in

 th
e 

ne
xt

 6
 w

ee
ks

. 

L
ei

su
re

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

B
ed

al
e 

Le
is

ur
e 

C
en

tr
e 

S
ta

ff 
S

av
e 

S
w

im
m

er
s 

Li
fe

 
 

S
ta

ff 
m

em
be

rs
 a

t B
ed

al
e 

Le
is

ur
e 

C
en

tr
e 

he
lp

ed
 s

av
e 

th
e 

lif
e 

of
 a

 r
eg

ul
ar

 s
w

im
m

er
 

af
te

r 
he

 w
en

t i
nt

o 
ca

rd
ia

c 
ar

re
st

. L
ou

is
e 

Lo
w

co
ck

 a
nd

 C
ra

ig
 P

at
ric

k 
w

er
e 

di
re

ct
ly

 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 p
er

fo
rm

in
g 

C
P

R
 w

ith
 th

e 
A

m
bu

la
nc

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
ca

su
al

ty
 w

as
 

ta
ke

n 
to

 h
os

pi
ta

l b
y 

ai
r 

am
bu

la
nc

e 
an

d 
th

an
kf

ul
ly

 w
en

t o
n 

to
 m

ak
e 

a 
fu

ll 
re

co
ve

ry
. 

T
he

 c
us

to
m

er
 is

 n
ow

 s
w

im
m

in
g 

ag
ai

n 
at

 th
e 

ce
nt

re
. 

Page 16



Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 

Im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 W
a

st
e 

&
 R

ec
yc

lin
g

 

 A
im

 (
11

):
  M

in
im

is
e 

th
e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
f 

w
as

te
 o

n
 t

h
e 

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

t 
b

y 
in

cr
ea

si
n

g
 t

h
e 

am
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 w
as

te
 t

h
at

 is
 r

ec
yc

le
d

. 
 W

e 
w

ill
 :

 
-

 
Im

pr
ov

e 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

to
nn

ag
es

, e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l o
ut

co
m

es
 a

nd
 in

co
m

e.
 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

T
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ra
te

s 
fo

r 
ho

us
eh

ol
d 

w
as

te
 

47
%

 b
y 

M
ar

 2
01

5 

(2
01

3/
14

: 4
6.

8%
) 

F
in

al
 d

at
a 

is
 n

ot
 y

et
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

so
 fi

gu
re

s 
ar

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 a

ct
ua

ls
 fo

r 
Q

1-
3 

an
d 

es
tim

at
es

 
at

 Q
4.

 T
he

 e
st

im
at

ed
 c

om
bi

ne
d 

re
cy

cl
in

g/
co

m
po

st
in

g 
ra

te
 fo

r 
Q

4 
w

as
 3

5%
 g

iv
in

g 
an

 
es

tim
at

ed
 Y

T
D

 to
ta

l o
f a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
44

.5
5%

, j
us

t s
lig

ht
ly

 b
el

ow
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

.  

‐ 
R

ec
yc

lin
g 

 
 2

2 
%

 (
es

tim
at

ed
) 

C
om

po
st

in
g 

to
nn

ag
es

 a
re

 a
lw

ay
s 

w
ea

th
er

 d
ep

en
de

nt
 a

nd
 fa

r 
lo

w
er

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

w
in

te
r 

m
on

th
s 

w
he

n 
gr

ee
n 

w
as

te
 c

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 a

re
 s

us
pe

nd
ed

.  
C

us
to

m
er

 c
on

fu
si

on
 a

s 
to

 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 it
em

s 
al

so
 a

pp
ea

rs
 to

 im
pa

ct
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l r
ec

yc
lin

g 
ra

te
.  

 
‐ 

C
om

po
st

in
g 

13
 %

 (
es

tim
at

ed
) 

M
on

ito
r 

to
nn

ag
e 

by
 c

ha
nn

el
 : 

 
H

am
bl

et
on

’s
 r

ec
yc

lin
g 

ra
te

 c
om

pa
re

s 
w

el
l w

ith
 o

th
er

 N
or

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s.

  T
he

 
m

aj
or

 W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y 
re

vi
ew

 (
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
A

im
 1

2)
 to

 b
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 
du

rin
g 

20
15

/1
6 

se
ek

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
is

 fu
rt

he
r.

   

‐ 
La

nd
fil

l 
 4

,5
50

 to
nn

es
 (

es
t)

  
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
20

14
/1

5 
Y

T
D

 to
ta

l 1
9,

48
5 

to
nn

es
 (

es
t)

 [1
9,

17
9 

to
nn

es
 2

01
3/

14
 Y

T
D

 e
st

] 

‐ 
R

ec
yc

lin
g 

1,
57

5 
to

nn
es

 (
es

t)
 

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

20
14

/1
5 

Y
T

D
 to

ta
l  

6,
07

4 
to

nn
es

 (
es

t)
 [6

,3
58

 to
nn

es
 2

01
3/

14
 Y

T
D

 e
st

] 

‐ 
C

om
po

st
in

g 
90

5 
to

nn
es

 (
es

t)
 

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

20
14

/1
5 

Y
T

D
 to

ta
l 1

0,
30

5 
to

nn
es

 (
es

t)
 [1

0,
30

6 
to

nn
es

 2
01

3/
14

 Y
T

D
 e

st
] 

M
on

ito
r 

to
nn

ag
e 

by
 k

er
bs

id
e 

w
ei

gh
t :

 
 

T
he

re
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

a 
sl

ig
ht

 d
ec

re
as

e 
in

 b
ot

h 
pa

pe
r 

to
nn

ag
es

 a
nd

 p
la

st
ic

 a
nd

 c
an

s.
 P

ap
er

 
is

 s
til

l g
en

er
al

ly
 tr

en
di

ng
 d

ow
nw

ar
ds

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
ris

e 
in

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

ne
w

s 
co

ns
um

pt
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
de

cr
ea

se
 in

 p
ap

er
 d

ire
ct

 m
ai

l m
ar

ke
tin

g.
  P

la
st

ic
 a

nd
 c

an
s 

ap
pe

ar
s 

to
 s

uf
fe

r 
fr

om
 s

om
e 

cu
st

om
er

 c
on

fu
si

on
 a

s 
to

 w
ha

t c
an

 a
nd

 c
an

’t 
be

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 c

ol
le

ct
io

ns
. A

t 
pr

es
en

t o
nl

y 
pl

as
tic

 b
ot

tle
s 

ar
e 

pe
rm

itt
ed

. T
hi

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

ne
w

 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

sy
st

em
 fr

om
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
16

. 

‐ 
P

ap
er

 
 5

82
 (

es
t)

 
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
ye

ar
 to

 d
at

e 
to

ta
l 2

,3
12

 to
nn

es
 (

es
t)

 

‐ 
G

la
ss

 
46

7 
(e

st
) 

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e 

to
ta

l 1
,8

59
 to

nn
es

 (
es

t)
 

‐ 
P

la
st

ic
 &

 C
an

s 
16

7 
(e

st
) 

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e 

to
ta

l 6
86

 to
nn

es
 (

es
t)

 

Page 17



 Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

A
im

 (
12

):
  P

ro
vi

d
e 

an
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t,
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 f

o
cu

ss
ed

, w
as

te
 a

n
d

 r
ec

yc
lin

g
 c

o
lle

ct
io

n
 s

er
vi

ce
.  

W
e 

w
ill

 :
  

-
 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 a
 h

ig
h 

qu
a

lit
y,

 c
us

to
m

er
 fo

cu
ss

ed
 a

nd
 c

os
t e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

w
as

te
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
er

vi
ce

.  
In

 2
01

4-
15

 
w

e 
w

ill
 p

ro
du

ce
 a

 n
ew

 W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y.
  

-
 

T
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

co
st

 e
ffi

ci
en

ci
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

ha
vi

ng
 a

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

fo
r 

th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 w

as
te

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

er
vi

ce
s.

 

-
 

T
o 

co
ns

ul
t a

nd
 th

en
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 m
od

el
lin

g 
of

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 th

at
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
lle

ct
ed

, t
o 

re
du

ce
 w

as
te

 to
 la

nd
fil

l a
nd

 m
ee

t c
us

to
m

er
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
.  

-
 

T
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

cu
st

om
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n,
 th

ro
ug

h 
pr

oc
es

s 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
st

af
f e

ng
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 e
m

po
w

er
m

en
t. 

-
 

T
o 

en
su

re
 th

at
 H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
af

et
y 

is
 a

 c
or

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

in
 a

ny
 fu

tu
re

 p
ro

po
se

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

fo
r 

bo
th

 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

op
er

at
iv

es
.  

-
 

T
o 

fo
rm

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 e
ffi

ci
en

ci
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

ve
hi

cl
e 

an
d 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

ts
. 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4 

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

D
ev

el
op

 
an

d 
de

liv
er

 
a 

ne
w

 
W

as
te

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

of
 

co
st

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 

w
as

te
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
er

vi
ce

s.
 

T
he

 W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

w
as

 a
do

pt
ed

 b
y 

C
ab

in
et

 in
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

5.
 

T
he

 m
aj

or
 d

iff
er

en
ce

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
au

th
or

iti
es

 n
at

io
na

lly
 r

el
at

e 
to

 th
e 

ch
os

en
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 a

nd
 s

ch
em

e 
si

m
pl

ic
ity

.  
F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 c
o-

m
in

gl
in

g 
of

fe
rs

 a
dv

an
ta

ge
s 

of
 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
to

nn
ag

e 
w

ith
 fe

w
er

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
an

d 
ea

si
er

 m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 c

ol
le

ct
io

ns
, 

hi
gh

er
 to

nn
ag

es
 b

ut
 lo

w
er

 r
ev

en
ue

.  
H

D
C

 h
as

 s
o 

fa
r 

op
te

d 
fo

r 
hi

gh
er

 v
al

ue
 r

ec
yc

la
te

.  
 

T
he

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
ne

ed
s 

to
 d

ov
et

ai
l w

ith
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 A

lle
rt

on
 P

ar
k 

pl
an

s;
 p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t o

f 
ve

hi
cl

es
 m

us
t a

ls
o 

co
m

m
en

ce
 s

oo
n 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

th
e 

6-
m

on
th

 le
ad

 ti
m

e,
 a

lo
ng

 
w

ith
 r

ou
te

 o
pt

im
is

at
io

n.
 

T
he

 W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y 
is

 n
ow

 a
do

pt
ed

 fo
r 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
du

rin
g 

20
15

/1
6.

 

U
nd

er
ta

ke
 m

od
el

lin
g 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
w

ay
s 

to
 

in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 c

ol
le

ct
ed

 
at

 th
e 

ke
rb

si
de

 a
nd

/o
r 

at
 b

rin
g 

si
te

s 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

M
od

el
lin

g 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gi
es

 fo
r 

w
as

te
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n;
 g

re
en

 w
as

te
 h

as
 s

o 
fa

r 
be

en
 

de
lib

er
at

el
y 

om
itt

ed
 fr

om
 th

is
 e

xe
rc

is
e.

  
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

cu
st

om
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
pr

oc
es

s 
en

ha
nc

em
en

ts
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 th

e 
m

od
el

lin
g 

pr
oj

ec
t 

S
ur

ve
y 

to
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 
du

rin
g 

20
15

/1
6

 
T

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
og

re
ss

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y 
 

U
nd

er
ta

ke
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
E

co
no

m
ic

al
ly

 P
ra

ct
ic

al
 (

T
E

E
P

) 
as

se
ss

m
en

t t
o 

en
su

re
 a

ny
 n

ew
 s

ys
te

m
 is

 
co

m
pa

tib
le

 w
ith

 c
ur

re
nt

 E
U

 W
as

te
 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

D
ire

ct
iv

e.
 

T
E

E
P

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t c

om
pl

et
e

 
E

xi
st

in
g 

op
er

at
io

ns
 T

E
E

P
 c

om
pl

ia
nt

 

T
o 

pr
oc

ur
e 

a 
ne

w
 c

on
tr

ac
t f

or
 d

ry
 

re
cy

cl
at

e,
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 

ot
he

r 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s.
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 fo
rm

ed
 a

nd
 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t w

or
k 

co
m

m
en

ce
d

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

og
re

ss
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

20
15

/1
6 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y 
 

Page 18



Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4 

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

T
o 

de
liv

er
 a

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t f
le

et
 o

f r
ec

yc
lin

g 
ve

hi
cl

es
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

ne
w

 c
on

tr
ac

t. 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t c

om
m

en
ce

d 
T

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
og

re
ss

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
20

15
/1

6 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

tr
at

eg
y 

 O
th

er
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

an
d

 it
em

s 
o

f 
in

te
re

st
 f

o
r 

th
is

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 d

u
ri

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

r 
4 

W
as

te
 &

 S
tr

ee
t 

S
ce

n
e 

P
ot

en
tia

l n
on

 a
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

of
 

tr
an

sf
er

 s
ta

tio
n 

in
 T

hi
rs

k 
N

Y
C

C
 

ha
ve

 
po

w
er

s 
of

 
di

re
ct

io
n 

to
 

di
ct

at
e 

w
he

re
 

w
e 

tip
 

ho
us

eh
ol

d 
w

as
te

 
an

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 c
os

ts
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
cu

rr
ed

 s
ho

ul
d 

th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
to

 r
ed

ire
ct

 u
s 

fr
om

 
th

is
 fa

ci
lit

y.
  D

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 w

ith
 N

Y
C

C
 h

av
e

 r
es

ul
te

d 
in

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

ac
ce

ss
. 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t o
f R

ou
te

 
op

tim
is

at
io

n 
so

ftw
ar

e.
 

R
ou

te
 O

pt
im

is
at

io
n 

so
ftw

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
pr

oc
ur

ed
 to

 a
llo

w
 e

ffi
ci

en
t r

ou
tin

g 
of

 r
ou

nd
s.

 
S

of
tw

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pa

tib
le

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 H

D
C

 s
ys

te
m

s 
to

 a
llo

w
 e

ffi
ci

en
t d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
 

  

Page 19



Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 

 D
el

iv
er

in
g

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
a 

C
h

an
g

in
g

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

 A
im

 (
13

):
 P

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
an

 a
d

eq
u

at
e 

am
o

u
n

t 
an

d
 r

an
g

e 
o

f 
h

o
u

si
n

g
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 a
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 h
o

u
si

n
g

, 
to

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 n

ee
d

s 
o

f 
al

l 
se

ct
io

n
s

 
o

f 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y.
  W

e 
w

il
l 

: 

-
 

T
hr

ou
gh

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 H

ou
si

ng
 fu

nc
tio

ns
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

su
ffi

ci
en

t d
el

iv
er

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
ite

s 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

 n
ee

ds
 o

f t
he

 
ar

ea
 fo

r 
m

ar
ke

t a
nd

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 e
co

no
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
.  

-
 

In
 2

01
4/

15
 o

ur
 fo

cu
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

on
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

s 
on

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
si

te
s 

an
d 

o
n 

w
in

df
al

l s
ite

s 
w

he
re

 c
om

pa
tib

le
 w

ith
 p

ol
ic

y.
   

-
 

W
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

ro
bu

st
 in

 o
ur

 n
eg

ot
ia

tio
ns

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 h

ou
si

ng
 m

ix
 in

 n
ew

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
, 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t p

ro
po

rt
io

n 
of

 n
ew

 h
ou

si
ng

 is
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 n

ee
ds

 o
f o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e.

 

-
 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 th

e 
R

ur
al

 H
ou

si
ng

 E
na

bl
er

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 s

m
al

l a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 s

ch
em

es
 in

 r
ur

al
 a

re
as

. 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

N
ew

 
H

om
es

 
pe

rm
is

si
on

s:
 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 

fiv
e 

ye
ar

’s
 s

up
pl

y 
of

 h
ou

si
ng

 
de

liv
er

ab
le

 
th

ro
ug

h 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

an
d 

un
al

lo
ca

te
d 

si
te

s 
w

ith
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rm

is
si

on
. 

65
3 

(c
um

ul
at

iv
e)

 
A

 to
ta

l o
f 6

53
 p

er
m

is
si

on
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
gr

an
te

d 
th

is
 y

ea
r 

in
 th

e 
H

am
bl

et
on

 a
re

a 
w

hi
ch

 
is

 s
lig

ht
ly

 b
el

ow
 la

st
 y

ea
r’s

 to
ta

l o
f 7

00
. 

T
ot

al
 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 

al
l 

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 

H
om

es
 

de
liv

er
ed

 
11

7 
(c

um
ul

at
iv

e)
 

O
ve

ra
ll 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

om
es

 d
el

iv
er

y 
fo

r 
20

14
/1

5 
is

 b
el

ow
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 o
f s

et
 o

f 1
70

.  
T

he
 

re
vi

se
d 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
D

oc
um

en
t (

S
P

D
) 

 w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 C
ab

in
et

 in
 M

ar
ch

 a
nd

 a
do

pt
ed

 b
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

in
 A

pr
il 

20
15

. 

O
f 

w
hi

ch
, 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 

ru
ra

l 
A

ffo
rd

ab
le

 
H

om
es

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 

25
 (c

um
ul

at
iv

e)
 

B
y 

co
nt

ra
st

, t
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 r

ur
al

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

om
es

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 h

as
 e

xc
ee

de
d 

th
e 

20
14

/1
5 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 1
2,

 c
om

pr
is

in
g 

so
m

e 
10

.2
5%

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
om

es
 

de
liv

er
ed

. 

T
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 t
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 m

aj
or

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 w

ith
in

 1
3 

w
ee

ks
, 

or
 a

n 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
tim

es
ca

le
 a

gr
ee

d 
w

ith
 t

he
 

ap
pl

ic
an

t, 
to

 6
5%

. 

71
.4

%
  [

5 
of

7]
 

In
 Q

4,
 5

 o
f t

h
e 

7 
m

aj
or

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 w
er

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 ti
m

e-
sc

al
e 

w
hi

ch
, a

t 7
1.

4%
, e

xc
ee

ds
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 o
f 6

5%
 fo

r 
th

e 
fo

ur
th

 c
on

se
cu

tiv
e 

qu
ar

te
r.

   

It 
is

 im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

no
te

 th
at

 m
aj

or
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 o

fte
n 

re
qu

ire
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t p

er
io

d 
of

 
le

ga
l w

or
k 

th
at

 c
an

no
t b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
13

-w
ee

k 
ta

rg
et

.  
In

 s
uc

h 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

an
 e

xt
en

si
on

 p
er

io
d 

is
 a

gr
ee

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

an
t. 

  

  

Page 20



Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 

A
IM

 (
14

):
 P

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
d

ir
ec

t 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
re

si
d

en
ts

 in
 n

ee
d

 t
o

 p
re

ve
n

t 
h

o
m

el
es

sn
es

s.
  W

e 
w

ill
 :

 

-
 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
ou

r 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

n 
ho

m
el

es
sn

es
s 

pr
ev

en
tio

ns
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 r

es
id

en
ts

 w
ho

 s
uf

fe
r 

th
e 

di
st

re
ss

 a
nd

 d
is

ru
pt

io
n 

of
 b

ei
ng

 m
ad

e 
ho

m
el

es
s 

is
 m

in
im

is
ed

. 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4 

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

N
um

be
r 

of
 H

om
el

es
s 

P
re

ve
nt

io
ns

 
12

9 
 [4

61
 Y

T
D

] 
O

f 
th

e 
12

9 
C

ou
nc

il 
ho

m
el

es
sn

es
s 

pr
ev

en
tio

ns
 in

 Q
4,

 8
1 

w
er

e 
in

st
ig

at
ed

 b
y 

H
D

C
 a

nd
 

a 
fu

rt
he

r 
48

 b
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

. 
 T

hi
s 

gi
ve

s 
a 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

to
ta

l 
fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 o

f 
46

1,
 s

lig
ht

ly
 

lo
w

er
 t

ha
n 

th
e 

be
nc

hm
ar

k 
of

 4
80

, 
du

e 
in

 p
ar

t 
to

 t
he

 c
om

pl
ex

ity
 o

f 
so

m
e 

ca
se

s.
  

H
ow

ev
er

, 
it 

is
 im

po
rt

an
t 

to
 n

ot
e 

th
at

 t
hi

s 
in

di
ca

to
r 

is
 e

nt
ire

ly
 m

ar
ke

t 
le

d 
an

d 
as

 s
uc

h 
is

 b
ey

on
d 

ou
r 

co
nt

ro
l. 

 

T
he

 
H

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
ha

s 
be

en
 

th
ro

ug
h 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

is
 

du
e 

to
 

be
 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

C
ab

in
et

 a
nd

 a
do

pt
ed

 b
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

in
 J

un
e 

20
15

. 

H
om

el
es

s 
A

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 (

ac
ce

pt
an

ce
s)

 
(c

um
ul

at
iv

e)
 

14
  [

45
 Y

T
D

] 
20

14
/1

5 
ta

rg
et

 w
as

 s
et

 a
t 

12
0 

bu
t, 

as
 w

ith
 t

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 p
re

ve
nt

io
ns

 a
bo

ve
, 

th
is

 i
s 

pu
re

ly
 a

 b
en

ch
m

ar
k 

as
 w

e 
ha

ve
 n

o 
co

nt
ro

l o
ve

r 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 r
ec

ei
ve

d.
 

 

A
im

 (
15

):
 Im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

h
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

el
lb

ei
n

g
 o

f 
a 

ch
an

g
in

g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
.  

W
e 

w
ill

 :
 

-
 

P
ro

vi
de

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f i

ni
tia

tiv
es

, p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 a
nd

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 fo

r 
ta

rg
et

ed
 c

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s.

 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

50
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

ta
ki

ng
 u

p 
a 

ne
w

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

sp
or

t 
87

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 
K

no
w

n 
as

 ‘P
rim

et
im

e’
 8

7 
pe

op
le

 a
re

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
hi

ch
 

ha
s 

ex
ce

ed
ed

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 5
0 

w
ith

in
 a

 s
ho

rt
 ti

m
e 

of
 it

s 
in

ce
pt

io
n 

in
 Q

3.
 

 A
im

 (
16

):
 H

el
p

 p
eo

p
le

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 le
ad

 m
o

re
 in

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

liv
es

.  
W

e 
w

ill
 :

 

-
 

P
ro

vi
de

 a
 ta

rg
et

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 in
iti

at
iv

es
, p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 a

nd
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
im

ed
 a

t t
ho

se
 w

ho
se

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 is
 m

os
t a

t r
is

k 
e.

g.
 e

ld
er

ly
 a

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 a

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
. 

 

-
 

D
ev

el
op

 fu
rt

he
r 

th
e 

D
is

ab
le

d 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

G
ra

nt
 s

ch
em

e 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

ad
ap

tio
ns

 to
 p

riv
at

e 
re

si
de

nc
es

 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

T
ar

ge
ts

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 a

im
ed

 a
t 

th
os

e 
w

ho
se

 
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 

is
 

m
os

t 
at

 
ris

k 
ar

e 
co

ve
re

d 
by

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
K

P
I’s

.  

N
/A

 
T

he
se

 to
pi

cs
 a

re
 c

ov
er

ed
 e

ls
ew

he
re

 in
 th

is
 r

ep
or

t. 

 

Page 21



Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

C
lo

se
ly

 
m

an
ag

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
id

er
 

to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

de
liv

er
y 

ag
ai

ns
t 

an
nu

al
 b

ud
ge

t 
of

 
£2

30
k 

D
is

ab
le

d 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

G
ra

nt
. 

£2
29

,2
78

 s
pe

nt
 Y

T
D

 
T

he
re

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
un

de
rs

pe
nd

 in
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

s,
 d

ue
 in

 p
ar

t t
o 

th
e 

un
de

r-
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

of
 th

e 
ag

en
t c

on
ce

rn
ed

.  
S

in
ce

 a
 n

ew
 a

ge
nt

 w
as

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
, S

w
al

e 
H

ou
si

ng
, a

 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

ac
hi

ev
ed

.  

 

A
im

 (
17

):
 P

ro
vi

d
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

u
st

ai
n

ab
il

it
y.

  W
e 

w
il

l :
 

-
 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

pe
rio

d 
of

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t s

pe
nd

in
g 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 b

ey
on

d
  

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

- 
pr

ov
id

es
 t

he
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 

re
si

lie
nc

e 
ov

er
 

th
e 

ne
xt

 te
n 

ye
ar

s 

10
 y

ea
r 

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

re
po

rt
ed

 a
nn

ua
lly

  
S

tr
at

eg
y 

fo
r 

20
15

/1
6 

to
 2

02
4/

25
 w

as
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 C

ab
in

et
 1

0 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
15

 

R
ev

en
ue

 B
ud

ge
t, 

C
ap

ita
l 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

an
d 

T
re

as
ur

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

- 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

se
tti

ng
 C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x)
 -

 e
ns

ur
e 

a 
ba

la
nc

ed
 

bu
dg

et
 is

 s
et

 fo
r 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r 

R
ev

en
ue

 B
ud

ge
t, 

C
ap

ita
l 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e,

 T
re

as
ur

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y 
ar

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
F

ul
l C

ou
nc

il 
in

 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r 

T
he

 R
ev

en
ue

 B
ud

ge
t f

or
 2

01
5/

16
 w

as
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 C

ab
in

et
 1

0 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
15

 

Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 R

ev
en

ue
, 

C
ap

ita
l 

an
d 

T
re

as
ur

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il)
 

Ju
ly

/A
ug

us
t, 

O
ct

ob
er

, 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
- 

en
su

re
s 

re
gu

la
r 

sc
ru

tin
y 

of
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 

Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

re
po

rt
s 

Ju
ly

/A
u

g
u

st
, O

ct
o

b
er

, 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

R
ev

en
ue

, C
ap

ita
l a

nd
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

at
 Q

3 
w

as
 r

ep
or

te
d 

to
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

B
oa

rd
s 

in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
5.

 

 

R
ev

en
ue

, 
C

ap
ita

l 
an

d 
T

re
as

ur
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
S

ep
t, 

D
ec

, 
F

eb
 -

 
en

su
re

s 
re

gu
la

r 
sc

ru
tin

y 
of

 
fin

a
nc

ia
l 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
  

Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

re
po

rt
s 

S
ep

t,
 D

ec
, F

eb
 

R
ev

en
ue

, C
ap

ita
l a

nd
 T

re
as

ur
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt

 a
t Q

3 
w

as
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 C

ab
in

et
 1

0 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
15

 

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f A
cc

ou
nt

s 
co

nc
lu

de
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 
ye

ar
 fi

na
nc

ia
l p

os
iti

on
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
ra

ft 
A

cc
ou

nt
s 

pr
od

uc
ed

 b
y 

19
th

 J
u

n
e 

an
d 

A
ud

ite
d 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
by

 3
0t

h
 S

ep
t 

 

A
s 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 r

ep
or

te
d,

 th
e 

fin
al

 2
01

3/
14

 a
ud

ite
d 

ve
rs

io
n 

w
as

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 to

 A
ud

it,
 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

&
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 o

n 
24

th
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14
. 

T
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

a 
le

ve
l o

f B
us

in
es

s 
R

at
es

 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

of
 9

8.
5%

 in
 2

01
4/

15
 

 9
7.

87
%

 

 

A
 to

ta
l o

f 9
7.

87
%

 w
as

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
 fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 s
et

 o
f 9

8.
5%

.  
T

hi
s 

co
m

pa
re

s 
to

 9
8.

68
%

 la
st

 y
ea

r 

Page 22



Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

T
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

a 
le

ve
l o

f C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

of
 9

8.
8%

 in
 2

01
4/

15
 

99
.1

1%
 

A
 to

ta
l o

f 9
9.

11
%

 w
as

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 s
et

 o
f 9

8.
8%

.  
T

hi
s 

co
m

pa
re

s 
to

 9
8.

47
%

 la
st

 y
ea

r.
  

C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
bu

dg
et

 fi
gu

re
 

(a
nn

ua
l) 

£4
,0

41
,0

00
 

T
hi

s 
in

di
ca

to
r 

is
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

pu
re

ly
 to

 m
o

ni
to

r 
bi

lli
ng

 a
nd

 is
 r

ep
or

te
d 

fo
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pu
rp

os
es

. 

C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
ac

tu
al

 b
ill

in
g 

(c
um

ul
at

iv
e)

 
£3

,7
82

,7
82

 
T

hi
s 

in
di

ca
to

r 
is

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
pu

re
ly

 to
 m

o
ni

to
r 

bi
lli

ng
 a

nd
 is

 r
ep

or
te

d 
fo

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pu

rp
os

es
. 

V
ar

ia
tio

n 
fr

om
 C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

(c
um

ul
at

iv
e)

 
£2

58
,2

18
 

T
hi

s 
in

di
ca

to
r 

is
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

pu
re

ly
 to

 m
o

ni
to

r 
bi

lli
ng

 a
nd

 is
 r

ep
or

te
d 

fo
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pu
rp

os
es

. 

 

A
im

 (
18

):
 M

an
ag

e 
th

e 
ch

an
g

es
 t

o
 W

el
fa

re
 R

ef
o

rm
.  

W
e 

w
ill

 :
 

-
 

M
an

ag
e 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

T
o 

en
su

re
 w

e 
de

liv
er

 a
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 s

er
vi

ce
 to

 o
ur

 c
iti

ze
ns

 w
e 

w
ill

 im
pr

ov
e 

pr
oc

es
si

ng
 ti

m
e

s 
to

 b
e 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 N

or
th

 
Y

or
ks

hi
re

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s.

 

S
ee

 li
ne

s 
be

lo
w

 
S

in
ce

 F
eb

 2
01

5 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
is

 n
ow

 d
ea

lin
g 

w
ith

 U
ni

ve
rs

al
 C

re
di

t 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

 w
ho

 fa
ll 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
1st

 tr
an

ch
e 

of
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l r
ol

l-o
ut

 p
ro

gr
am

 
(s

in
gl

e 
pe

op
le

) 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

bu
dg

et
in

g 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 a
dv

ic
e 

w
he

re
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
   

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
it 

w
ill

 e
ve

nt
ua

lly
 b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
 b

y 
U

ni
ve

rs
al

 C
re

di
t (

U
C

),
 

re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 B
ud

ge
t o

f a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

£4
0m

 
by

 5
0%

 a
s 

U
C

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
m

in
is

te
re

d 
by

 D
W

P
 a

nd
 n

ot
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y.

  

N
ew

 C
la

im
s 

pr
oc

es
si

ng
 : 

T
ar

ge
t 2

0 
da

ys
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 B
en

ef
it

: 
   

   
13

 d
ay

s 
[a

nn
ua

l 2
4]

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l T

ax
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
: 

 
14

 d
ay

s 
[a

nn
ua

l 2
5]

 

F
or

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 s

uc
ce

ss
iv

e 
qu

ar
te

r 
pr

oc
es

si
ng

 ti
m

es
 fo

r 
ne

w
 c

la
im

s 
ar

e 
w

el
l b

el
ow

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 2
0 

da
ys

.  
T

hi
s 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
de

sp
ite

 th
e 

in
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 s

ev
er

al
 n

ew
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 a
nd

 c
lo

se
 d

ow
n 

of
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

si
ng

 
sy

st
em

 d
ue

 to
 a

nn
ua

l b
ill

in
g 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
, a

nd
 c

om
pa

re
s 

ve
ry

 
fa

vo
ur

ab
ly

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 N

or
th

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

ils
 a

nd
 a

ls
o 

av
er

ag
e 

na
tio

na
l p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
tim

es
 o

f 2
4 

da
ys

.  

C
ha

ng
e 

in
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

pr
oc

es
si

ng
 : 

T
ar

ge
t 7

 d
ay

s 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 B

en
ef

it
:  

   
  

4 
da

ys
 [a

nn
ua

l 6
] 

C
o

u
n

ci
l T

ax
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
: 

 
4 

da
ys

 [a
nn

ua
l 5

] 

P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

tim
es

 fo
r 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

ha
ve

 a
ls

o 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 
w

el
l a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 o
f 7

 d
ay

s.
   

  

Page 23



Q
4 

C
o

u
n

ci
l B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
Q

4 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

C
om

pa
re

 o
ur

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 to
 o

th
er

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
 

D
at

a 
fr

om
 N

or
th

 
Y

or
ks

hi
re

 A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

is
 

no
w

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r 
Q

3.
 

T
he

se
 fi

gu
re

s 
ar

e 
al

w
ay

s 
re

co
rd

ed
 in

 a
rr

ea
rs

.  
T

he
 ta

bl
e 

(b
el

ow
) 

cl
ea

rly
 

ill
us

tr
at

es
 th

at
 H

D
C

 N
ew

 C
la

im
s 

pr
oc

es
si

ng
 ti

m
es

 a
t Q

3 
ou

t-
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 
al

l o
th

er
 N

or
th

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s.
  H

D
C

 C
ha

ng
e 

in
 C

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

pr
oc

es
si

ng
 ti

m
es

 a
ls

o 
ex

ce
ed

s 
5 

of
 th

e 
ot

he
r 

re
gi

on
s.

  P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

tim
es

 fo
r 

bo
th

 h
av

e 
be

en
 h

al
ve

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

. 

P
oi

nt
s 

to
 c

on
si

de
r 

w
he

n 
m

ak
in

g 
co

m
pa

ris
on

 is
 th

at
 e

ac
h 

au
th

or
ity

 h
as

 
di

ffe
re

nt
 le

ve
ls

 o
f c

as
el

oa
d 

an
d 

di
ffe

re
nt

 c
om

pl
ex

iti
es

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ca

se
lo

ad
. T

he
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 ti
m

e 
la

g 
in

 g
at

he
rin

g 
da

ta
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
re

gi
on

 
m

ea
ns

 th
at

 Q
4 

da
ta

 w
ill

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
at

 Q
1 

20
15

/1
6.

 

M
ax

im
is

e 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 to

 d
et

ec
t a

nd
 p

re
ve

nt
 fr

au
d 

an
d 

er
ro

r.
 

£6
6,

36
5 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 Q
4 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 to

 H
ou

si
ng

 
B

en
ef

it,
 C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 

B
en

ef
it 

&
 C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 

R
ed

uc
tio

n.
 

A
 c

um
ul

at
iv

e 
to

ta
l o

f £
22

6,
10

8 
ha

s 
be

en
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

to
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 Q
4,

 
w

ith
 r

es
pe

ct
 to

 H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
it,

 C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 B
en

ef
it 

an
d 

C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

, 
ag

ai
ns

t a
 ta

rg
et

 o
f £

20
0k

 fo
r 

20
14

/1
5.

  

T
he

 o
pe

n 
H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

it 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

ca
se

 fi
le

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

se
cu

re
ly

 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 th
e 

D
W

P
 w

ith
 e

ffe
ct

 fr
om

 1
st

 A
pr

il 
20

15
.  

T
he

 s
ta

ff 
tr

an
sf

er
 h

as
 a

ls
o 

go
ne

 s
m

oo
th

ly
 w

ith
 a

ll 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

of
fic

er
s 

tr
an

sf
er

rin
g 

fr
om

 1
st

 A
pr

il 
20

15
 

C
O

M
P

A
R

IS
O

N
 T

A
B

L
E

N
o

rt
h

 Y
o

rk
s 

R
eg

io
n

 

N
E

W
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 

C
H

A
N

G
E

 IN
 C

IR
C

U
M

S
T

A
N

C
E

S
 

20
13

 -
 1

4 
Q

1 
Q

2 
Q

3 
20

13
 -

 1
4 

Q
1 

Q
2 

Q
3 

 
C

/T
a

x 
H

/B
e

n 
C

/T
a

x 
H

/B
e

n 
C

/T
a

x 
H

/B
e

n 
C

/T
a

x 
H

/B
e

n 
C

/T
a

x 
H

/B
e

n 
C

/T
a

x 
H

/B
e

n 
C

/T
a

x 
H

/B
e

n 
C

/T
a

x 
H

/B
e

n 

C
ra

ve
n 

14
 

24
 

20
 

23
 

22
 

28
 

23
 

24
 

6 
10

 
7 

8 
7 

9 
7 

10
 

H
ar

ro
ga

te
 

28
 

28
 

37
 

31
 

40
 

33
 

34
 

24
 

5 
6 

6 
6 

9 
8 

6 
7 

H
A

M
B

L
E

T
O

N
 

22
 

24
 

44
 

31
 

30
 

27
 

14
 

13
 

11
 

14
 

9 
11

 
4 

5 
4 

5 
S

ca
rb

or
ou

gh
 

16
 

18
 

20
 

21
 

26
 

18
 

20
 

22
 

6 
7 

7 
8 

6 
7 

4 
8 

S
el

by
 

19
 

19
 

26
 

25
 

24
 

23
 

20
 

19
 

5 
7 

7 
7 

7 
8 

6 
7 

R
ic

hm
on

ds
hi

re
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

10
2 

48
 

52
 

36
 

37
 

29
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

54
 

12
 

7 
8

 
5 

6 
R

ye
da

le
 

67
 

69
 

58
 

62
 

36
 

33
 

29
 

23
 

11
 

17
 

8 
10

 
7 

8 
12

 
15

 

Page 24



 
 

 
 

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Q

4 
C

o
u

n
ci

l B
u

si
n

es
s 

P
la

n
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 2

01
4/

15
 

 

P
ag

e 
22

 o
f 2

2
 

11
06

15
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
er

f 2
01

4
-1

5 
Q

4 
F

IN
A

L 
an

ne
x 

O
th

er
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

an
d

 it
em

s 
o

f 
in

te
re

st
 f

o
r 

th
is

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 d

u
ri

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

r 
4 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 F
in

an
ce

 
P

ro
cu

re
 to

 P
ay

 (
P

2P
) 

pr
oj

ec
t 

T
he

 P
2P

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
om

m
en

ce
d 

in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
5;

 c
ur

re
nt

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

re
 u

nd
er

 r
ev

ie
w

, 
se

ve
ra

l 
pr

od
uc

ts
 

ha
ve

 
be

en
 

as
se

ss
ed

, 
w

or
k 

is
 

on
go

in
g 

to
 

de
liv

er
 

th
is

 
pr

oj
ec

t 
in

 
20

15
/1

6.
 

 
E

qu
al

ity
 &

 D
iv

er
si

ty
  

R
ef

re
sh

er
 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 
vi

a 
an

 
eL

ea
rn

in
g 

m
od

ul
e 

w
as

 
ro

lle
d 

ou
t 

to
 

al
l 

H
D

C
 

st
af

f 
fo

r 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
by

 e
nd

 M
ar

ch
, 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
H

D
C

 E
&

D
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

. 
 H

R
 w

ill
 r

ep
or

t 
up

ta
ke

 t
o 

en
ab

le
 M

an
ag

er
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
al

l s
ta

ff 
ha

ve
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 th
e 

m
od

ul
e.

 

 
T

ra
ns

pa
re

nc
y 

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 F
in

an
ce

 h
av

e 
as

su
m

ed
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 f
or

 o
ve

rs
ee

in
g 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 t
he

 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
T

ra
ns

pa
re

nc
y 

C
od

e 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
4.

  
T

hi
s 

ed
iti

on
 c

ar
rie

d 
tw

o 
m

an
da

to
ry

 
pu

bl
is

hi
ng

 d
ea

dl
in

es
 o

f 
D

ec
 2

01
4 

an
d 

F
eb

 2
01

5;
 b

ot
h 

de
ad

lin
es

 w
er

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
. 

 A
 

re
vi

se
d 

ed
iti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
C

od
e 

w
as

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
fo

r 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
by

 1
st

 A
pr

il 
w

hi
ch

 w
as

 a
ls

o 
m

ai
nl

y 
ac

hi
ev

ed
.  

 

 
A

 W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

of
 s

ta
ff 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 d
at

as
et

, 
to

 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

di
sc

us
si

on
 o

f 
is

su
es

 a
ris

in
g 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t 
an

y 
am

en
dm

en
ts

 t
o 

th
e 

co
de

 
as

 th
ey

 e
m

er
ge

. 

 
H

D
C

 is
 a

ls
o 

w
or

ki
ng

 a
lo

ng
si

de
 o

th
er

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

w
ith

 t
he

 D
at

a 
N

or
th

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
 

(D
N

Y
) 

hu
b,

 h
os

te
d 

by
 N

Y
C

C
, 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 w

eb
si

te
 a

s 
th

e 
m

ai
n 

po
rt

al
 f

or
 

pu
bl

ic
 a

cc
es

s.
  

W
hi

ls
t 

in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

H
D

C
 w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 t

o 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

co
nc

ur
re

nt
 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

on
 o

ur
 o

w
n 

w
eb

si
te

.  

R
ev

en
u

es
 &

 B
en

ef
it

s
 

F
ra

ud
 &

 E
rr

or
 

 
T

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 i

n 
se

cu
rin

g 
fu

nd
s 

un
de

r 
th

e 
ne

w
 f

ra
ud

 a
nd

 e
rr

or
 

in
ce

nt
iv

e 
sc

he
m

e 
ai

m
ed

 a
t 

en
co

ur
ag

in
g 

cu
st

om
er

s 
to

 p
ro

ac
tiv

el
y 

re
po

rt
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 
th

ei
r 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
ffe

ct
 th

ei
r 

en
tit

le
m

en
t t

o 
H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

it.
 

 
A

lth
ou

gh
 t

he
 s

ch
em

e 
is

 a
im

ed
 a

t 
H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

it 
re

ci
pi

en
ts

, 
it 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
a 

kn
oc

k-
on

 
ef

fe
ct

 w
he

re
 th

at
 r

ec
ip

ie
nt

 is
 a

ls
o 

in
 r

ec
ei

pt
 o

f C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 S
up

po
rt

 

 
C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 

A
nn

ua
l 

bi
lli

ng
 i

n 
re

sp
ec

t 
of

 C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 a
nd

 B
us

in
es

s 
R

at
es

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

ov
er

 4
5,

00
0 

liv
e 

ac
co

un
ts

. 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

Le
vy

 C
ha

rg
es

 (
C

IL
) 

C
IL

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 C
ab

in
et

 a
nd

 r
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
to

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
5,

 w
ith

 e
ffe

ct
 f

ro
m

 7
 

A
pr

il 
20

15
. 

 
H

ou
si

ng
 L

an
d 

S
up

pl
y 

ap
pe

al
 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 

 
E

as
in

gw
ol

d 
ap

pe
al

 d
is

m
is

se
d,

 le
ga

l c
ha

lle
ng

e 
su

cc
ee

de
d,

 n
ew

 In
qu

iry
 d

at
e 

T
B

C
; 

 

 
G

re
at

 A
yt

on
 In

qu
iry

 o
pe

ne
d 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
15

, c
lo

se
d 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
5,

 d
ec

is
io

n 
aw

ai
te

d;
  

 
H

ub
y 

In
qu

iry
 h

el
d 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

15
, d

ec
is

io
n 

aw
ai

te
d;

  

 
S

to
ke

sl
ey

 In
qu

iry
 p

os
tp

on
ed

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
5,

 n
ew

 d
at

e 
T

B
C

. 

 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Council Performance - Quarter 4



